
      
PLEASE VIEW THE LIVE STREAMED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ON THE CITY'S WEB SITE:PLEASE VIEW THE LIVE STREAMED CITY COUNCIL MEETINGS ON THE CITY'S WEB SITE:

City-Council-Live-StreamCity-Council-Live-Stream

CORTEZ CITY COUNCILCORTEZ CITY COUNCIL
REGULAR MEETINGREGULAR MEETING

TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022TUESDAY, MAY 24, 2022
7:30 P.M.7:30 P.M.

      

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA

The listing under "Consent Agenda" is a group of items to be acted on with a single motion and vote.
This agenda is designed to expedite the handling of limited routine matters by City Council. Either the
public or a Councilmember may request that an item may be removed from the Consent Agenda at that
time, prior to Council's vote. The Mayor will ask if a citizen or Councilmember wishes to have any
specific item removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.

  

 

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting on May 6, 2022, and Worksession and Regular
Council Meeting held on May 10, 2022.

 

b. Approval of the Expenditure List for May 24, 2022 City Council Meeting
 

c. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Cortez, LLC, DBA Ocean
Pearl Chinese Restaurant, located at 300 East Main Street, Cortez.

 

d. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Fiesta Americana No. 3, Inc., DBA
Fiesta Mexicana Family Restaurant, located at 430 North Highway 145, Cortez.

 

e. Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for BMCJ Inc., DBA Stonefish Sushi and
More, located at 16 West Main Street, Cortez.

 

f. Approval of a renewal Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Western Refining Retail, LLC,
DBA Speedway #9492, located at 2320 East Main Street, Cortez.

 

g. Approval of a Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Western Refining Retail, LLC, DBA
Speedway #9496, located at 2021 East Main Street, Cortez.

 

h. Approval of the April 2022 Financial Statements
 

3. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
There is no limit to the number of speakers, although public comments will be held to anThere is no limit to the number of speakers, although public comments will be held to an
overall time limit of 30 minutes.overall time limit of 30 minutes.
(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)

  

 

4. PRESENTATIONS   

 

a. Proclamation in Recognition of Asian American, Native Hawaiian, and Pacific Islander Heritage Month
 

b. Proclamation for Public Service Recognition, 2022
 

http://www.cityofcortez.com/497 /City-Council-Live-Stream


      
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS   

 

a. Ordinance No. 1300, Series 2022
 

 Council will consider approval of Ordinance No. 1300, Series 2022, an ordinance approving correction
deed(s) for the sale of real estate to Montezuma Partners LLC, on second and final reading.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Michael F. Green, City Attorney
 

b. Resolution No. 14, Series 2022
 

 Council will consider approving Resolution No. 14, Series 2022, approving of site development plan for
the construction of a 4,000 square feet metal storage building to be located on the Southwest Memorial
Hospital Campus located at 1311 North Mildred Road, Cortez, located in the Montezuma County PUD
Hospital District PUD.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Nancy Dosdall, Contract City Planner
 

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS   

 

7. NEW BUSINESS   

 

a. Chevrolet Pickup with Utility Bed Purchase for Parks Department
 

 Council will consider making a motion to authorize the purchase of the 2022 3/4 ton 4WD
Chevrolet pickup with utility bed from Morehart Murphy at the price of $50,942.15 for the Parks
Department.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Drew Sanders, City Manager
 

b. Re-Appointment of Three Current Members and New Appointment of an Open Seat to the Parks,
Recreation, and Forestry Advisory Board
 

 Council will consider re-appointment of Alan Klein, Kenneth Quigley, and Roman Jefferson to the Parks,
Recreation, and Forestry Advisory Board and appointment of Teri Paul to the vacant position.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Creighton Wright, Parks and Recreation Director
 

c. Re-Appointment of Three Current Members to the Library Advisory Board
 

 Council will consider re-appointment of Melanie Rime, Roxanne Rogers, and John Kennedy to the
Library Advisory Board.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Isabella Sharpensteen, Library Director
 

d. Appointments of City Councilmembers to City Boards
 

 Council will consider appointing City Councilmembers to the Various City Boards for the period of May
2022 through April 2024.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Mayor Rachel Medina
 



      
e. Ordinance No. 1301, Series 2022

 
 Council will consider approving Ordinance No. 1301, Series 2022 on first reading authorizing and

approving a Ground Lease with Classic Air Medical for construction of an aircraft hangar at the Cortez
Municipal Airport, and set for public hearing on June 14, 2022.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Michael F. Green, City Attorney
 

f. Ordinance No. 1302, Series 2022
 

 Council will consider approving Ordinance 1302, Series 2022 on first reading, approving a Second
Amendment to the Agreement Between Montezuma County & the City of Cortez owned Cortez
Community Network Enterprise regarding a broadband fiber network, and set for public hearing on June
14, 2022.

 

Presenter: Presenter: Michael F. Green, City Attorney
 

8. DRAFT RESOLUTION/ORDINANCES   

 

9. CITY ATTORNEY'S REPORT   

 

10. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT   

 

11. CITY COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS   

 

a. Mayor's Report on Workshop   

 

b. Other Board Reports   

 

12. OTHER ITEMS OF BUSINESS   

 

a. Council will adjourn to Executive Session for a conference with the City Attorney for the purpose of
receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b) and for the
purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing
strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e) to discuss
the new City Attorney contract. 

 

b. New City Attorney Appointment   

 

13. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
There is no limit to the number of speakers and no overall time limit.There is no limit to the number of speakers and no overall time limit.
(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to(Speakers have a time limit of three (3) minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)another commenter.  P lease reference rules below .)

  

 

14. ADJOURNMENT   

 



      

 
PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION 11, SERIES 2022, PUBLIC COMMENT:
--Individuals may comment regarding items on the Council agenda or any other topic they wish to address the
City Council about, including items discussed in a previous Council Workshop.    Those wishing to comment
must register by completing an "Intent to Speak" card (located outside of the Council chambers).  Completed
cards will be collected at the start of the meeting and delivered to the Mayor, who will call each speaker to the
podium at the appropriate time.  Comments specific to agenda items scheduled for public hearings should be
reserved and delivered during the public hearing session.
--Courtesy, civility, and respect for others is expected.  All comments should be addressed directly to the
Council. Commenters who are called upon by the Mayor to speak are the only persons allowed to speak during
the allotted time.  Comments, or other distractions from the audience intended for commenters or others are not
permitted.  The Mayor, as the chairperson for the meeting, retains the discretion to deviate from the formats
described below.
--There are two general opportunities for citizens to address the Council:
For the first opportunity (which will occur toward the start of the meeting) there is no limit to the number of
speakers, although public comments will be held to an overall time limit of 30 minutes so City business may
proceed.  Speakers have a time limit of 3 minutes per person, may only speak once, and may not cede time to
other commenters.
For the second opportunity (which will occur toward the end of the meeting) there is no limit to the number of
speakers, and no overall time limit.  Speakers have a time limit of 3 minutes per person, may only speak once,
and may not cede time to other commenters.
--Other Opportunities to Participate
Citizens may also participate via email if addressed to councilcomments@cortezco.gov. Comments received by
3:00pm the day of a Council meeting will be delivered to Council the same day and entered into the meeting
minutes.  Citizens may also send letters to the Council by addressing them to "City Council" 123 Roger Smith
Ave., Cortez, CO 81321.  In-person deliveries are also accepted.

MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:
--For a conference with the City attorney for the purpose of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b);
--For the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations, developing
strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e);
--To discuss the purchase, acquisition, lease, transfer, or sale of real, personal, or other property interest under
C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(a)
--For discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(f)(l) and not involving: any specific fie
employees who have requested discussion of the matter in open session: any member of this body or any elected
official: the appointment of any person to fill an office of this body or of an elected official: or personnel policies
that do not require the discussion of matters personal to particular employees
--For discussion of a matter required to be kept confidential by the following federal or state law, or regulation:
____ under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(c)
--For discussion of specialized details of security arrangements or investigations under C.R.S. Section 24-6-
402(4)(d)
--For consideration of documents protected by the mandatory nondisclosure provisions of the Open Records Act
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(g)

AND THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL DETAILS ARE PROVIDED:
(a brief description must be included following the statute citation regarding why the executive session is being
held) 
 

 

mailto:councilcomments@cortezco.gov


CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting on May 6, 2022, and Worksession and
Regular Council Meeting held on May 10, 2022.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Council minutes for Special/Regular Meetings May 6 and 10, 2022





















CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. b.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Sara Coffey, Finance Assistant/Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of the Expenditure List for May 24, 2022 City Council Meeting
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Expenditure List



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 13, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

City Council PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS SIGNATURE STAMP-MEDINA 22.62$            
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS NAMEPLATE-MEDINA 26.54$            
SWCCOG SWTPR 2022 Contributions 443.00$          
SWCCOG SW Council of Governments 2022 Dues 17,561.00$    

Total 18,053.16$    

Municipal Court RICHARD SIMS LAW OFFICE LEGAL SERVICES-HOUSE 40.00$            
Total 40.00$            

City Manager SAMBA HOLDINGS, INC. USAGE FEES 149.76$          
Total 149.76$          

Finance PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS LLR84154 Mesh letter tray 65.90$            
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS LLR99803 Dual monitor arm 266.92$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS BSHSCF216SGSU 3 drawer mobile file cabinet 329.99$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS BSHSTC015SG 5 shelf bookcase w/doors 421.99$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS BSHSCF172SG Hutch 72W 545.99$          
PIONEER PRINTING Business Cards - Scott Baker 25.00$            

Total 1,655.79$       

City Clerk THE WIGGLIN' PIG LUNCH 980.00$          
Total 980.00$          

Library FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 43.10$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 3,503.40$       
HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL 12024402 Tork Mini Jumbo Toilet Tissue - LB 67.68$            
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 14.16$            
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 16.15$            
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 47.88$            
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 134.39$          
INGRAM LIBRARY SERVICES BOOKS 386.39$          
DEMCO INC LIBRARY SUPPLIES 76.41$            
NICE ELECTRIC Floor box for the Library 281.28$          
COLORADO LIBRARY CONSORTIUM LIBRARY PACKAGE JULY 2022-JUNE 2023 1,993.30$       
USA TODAY - SUBSCRIBER UT7136300-SUBSCRIPTION 29.00$            

Total 6,593.14$       

Building Maint ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS INSTALL ALARM EQUIPMENT-SERVICE CENTER 1,167.00$       
Total 1,167.00$       

City Hall Operations FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 99.55$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 599.64$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 532.02$          

Total 1,231.21$       



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 13, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

Welcome Center FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 43.10$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 806.76$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 106.80$          

Total 956.66$          

Police Department GALL'S LLC Mens l/s Class B Uniform Shirt 121.68$          
AXIS HEALTH SYSTEM JAIL CONTRACT 350.00$          
RAGSDALE AND ASSOC. P.C. Psychological testing - Rivas 375.00$          
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL LANDFILL CHARGES 162.75$          
GALL'S LLC Propper womens performance shirt 79.98$            
GALL'S LLC Stryke PDU womens patrol pant 163.60$          
GALL'S LLC 511 Performance polo 206.12$          
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING DRUG TESTING 40.00$            
SURVIVAL ARMOR INC. Bulletproof vest - Robertson 805.74$          
KFR GRAPHICS & WRAPS Installation of the Cortez Animal Control truck 275.00$          
KOKOPELLI BIKE & BOARD Tune ups on 5 bikes 437.98$          
TRANSUNION RISK AND ALTERNATIVE PERSON SEARCH 75.00$            
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Mat services - Blanket PO 93.74$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 1,136.52$       
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 81.39$            
AMERICAN FIRST AID & SAFETY First aid supplies 26.87$            
GRAINGER 415H02 Chair mat w/lip, 46x60 211.32$          
IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC EQUIPMENT RENTAL 21.45$            
CHOICE BUILDING SUPPLY BRUSH/ROLLER 70.72$            

Total 4,734.86$       

Animal Shelter VIBRANT PET ANIMAL HOSPITAL CASTRATION/HYSTERECTOMY 191.25$          
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Matt service - kennel 36.76$            
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 43.10$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 650.20$          
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            

Total 939.81$          

Public Works NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL LANDFILL CHARGES 2,719.51$       
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 44.20$            
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING DRUG TESTING 62.00$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL LANDFILL CHARGES 30.00$            
ADVANCED MACHINING & WELDING Welding Services - Rebuild Handrail - Materials/ 960.00$          
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 14.70$            

Total 3,848.91$       

Outdoor Pool NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 37.00$            
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 48.75$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 323.80$          



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 13, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

B & B CONCRETE 2022 Cortez Outdoor Pool Concrete Project pe   9,208.00$       
Total 9,617.55$       

Golf Pro FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 79.39$            
Total 79.39$            

Golf Course Maint MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 7.35$               
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 74.00$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 563.80$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 51.46$            
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 Rain Bird FD101 Decoder - Spring Program Pric 750.00$          
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 Rain Bird FD102 Decoder - Spring Program Pric 1,080.00$       
HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL 12024402 Tork Mini Jumbo Toilet Tissue - GC 67.68$            
HOME DEPOT PRO INSTITUTIONAL REN06003-WB Multifold towels - GC 68.80$            

Total 2,663.09$       

Parks MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 14.70$            
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 55.50$            
SPRINKLER PROS Blanket PO - Lawn Maintenance for Rodeo and   280.00$          
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 48.75$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 386.68$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 97.32$            
CRUZAN IRRIGATION TEFLON TAPE 1.50$               
CRUZAN IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 11.23$            
CRUZAN IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 74.65$            
SLAVENS TRUE VALUE HILLMAN FASTENERS 4.31$               
THE PLUMBING STORE NIPPLE 8.26$               
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. SPARK PLUG 6.00$               

Total 988.90$          

Recreation CDHS, BIU, RECORDS & REPORTS CONTINUE CHILD CARE LICENSE 59498 450.00$          
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSTORTIUM FEE 7.35$               

Total 457.35$          

Shop MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 14.70$            
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            
DIVERSIFIED INSPECTIONS / Annual Safety Inspection - Unit #1015 438.90$          
FOUR CORNERS WELDING & GAS SUPPLY ACETYLENE 31.65$            
FOUR CORNERS WELDING & GAS SUPPLY NOZZLE/TIP 76.39$            
BELT SALVAGE 1-1/2 x 1/8" Square tubing 52.56$            
STR CUSTOM COATINGS Powdercoating rack - rear - Unit #161 600.00$          
SUN GLASS CORTEZ WINDSHIELD REPAIR 40.00$            
THE PLUMBING STORE COPPER FITTINGS 18.69$            
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS DEF Blue DEF 55 gallon Drum 1,091.96$       
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 93.38$            



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 13, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 256.00$          
Total 2,732.73$       

Technology NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL LANDFILL CHARGES 26.00$            
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 65271309BC06A12 Adobe Acrobat Pro DC-Lice      47.28$            
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 3WS-00001-ESA3 MS 365 Apps - Subscription L    1,864.96$       
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 3MS-00001-ESA3 MS Exchange Online Plan 1 -     6,007.65$       
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 3NP-00002-ESA3 OneDrive for Business (Plan 1       7,515.75$       
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 4ZF-00019-ESA3 MS Windows Virtual Desktop A       15,161.60$    
INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR, INC. 269-05704-ESA3 MS Office Pro Plus Software A      17,642.24$    
iT1 SOURCE LLC Cisco CON-NST-WSC312PC SmartNet 8x5NBD - 131.00$          
iT1 SOURCE LLC Cisco WS-C3560CX-12PC-S Switch, managed, 12   1,460.00$       
CENTURYLINK PHONE 103.15$          
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES NL-TL NTW Net-lock Red Locking key insert ext  15.24$            
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES NL-KL-RD-25 NTW RJ45 Net-lock Patch Cable Lo       22.36$            
PIONEER PRINTING Business Cards - Shay Allred 25.00$            
INTELLICHOICE, INC. iOS Silent Dispatch - 1 User 998.00$          
FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 572.05$          

Total 51,610.78$    

Dispatch FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 105.30$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS NOTARY STAMP-DENNISON 27.94$            

Total 133.24$          

Rec Center FARMERS TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC. PHONE 90.14$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 599.64$          
SYMMETRY ENERGY SOLUTIONS LLC GAS SERVICE 3,488.72$       
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS CLEANING SUPPLIES 217.61$          
WESTERN PAPER DISTRIBUTORS CLEANING SUPPLIES 569.69$          

Total 4,965.80$       

Water GREEN ANALYTICAL LABS, INC. Blanket PO - Lab Testing Services 495.00$          
SAN JUAN BASIN HEALTH DEPT. Blanket PO - Lab testing for Bac-T's 375.00$          
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 22.05$            
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 556.00$          
CHOICE BUILDING SUPPLY Z-FLASHING 4.29$               
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 44.10$            
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING DRUG TESTING 45.00$            
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY 6 inch Mega-lug kit 251.20$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY 6 inch Domestic long MJ sleeve 292.66$          
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 OCV 127-80 Pressure reducing valve, Park St W     1,829.55$       
CORE AND MAIN RW2G43 Neptune 1-1/2 T10 R900I Register On    450.18$          
MOUNTAINLAND SUPPLY COMPANY Ford C44-33-NL 3/4 Coupling 885.70$          



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 13, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

CORTEZ ELECTRIC Service Call - Labor 250.00$          
CORTEZ ELECTRIC 3Kva Transformer and connecting hardware 696.66$          

Total 6,215.89$       

CCN Fund FIBER BROADBAND ASSOCIATION Membership Renewal: General Network Opera  1,165.00$       
CITY OF CORTEZ FIBER 1,337.40$       
MAMMOTH NETWORKS Blanket PO - D1A, CRTZ2018-001R 2Gbps comm 1,695.00$       

Total 4,197.40$       

Refuse MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL RECYCLE CREDIT (453.40)$         
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL LANDFILL CHARGES 2.50$               
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL Blanket PO - Landfill Charges 30,969.75$    
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 58.80$            
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING DRUG TESTING 62.00$            
NCSI APPLICANT PROFILES 18.50$            
MCC DRUG & ALCOHOL SCREENING ANNUAL CONSORTIUM FEE 22.05$            
MONTEZUMA COUNTY LANDFILL RECYCLE CHARGE (3,254.40)$     
BELT SALVAGE SUPPLIES 550.40$          

Total 27,976.20$    

Total 151,988.62$  



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 20, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

City Council MONTEZUMA COUNTY Community Intervention Program 135,000.00$  
Total 135,000.00$  

City Manager CIRSA BOND-SANDERS 100.00$          
CIRSA SPECIAL EVENT-CELTIC FAIR & PICKLEBALL 648.00$          

Total 748.00$          

Finance PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS OFFICE SUPPLIES 70.83$            
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS LLR525008 Magnetic glass board 216.52$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS Furniture Installation Charge 350.00$          
PARKER'S WORKPLACE SOLUTIONS BSHM4S6030SGSK 60x30 Electric height adju   553.99$          

Total 1,191.34$       

Events TIGER BY THE TAIL METAL NAME BADGES 315.26$          
UNITED WAY OF SOUTHWEST COLORADO M-POWER BREAKFAST SPONSOR 500.00$          

Total 815.26$          

Library ATMOS ENERGY GAS 113.79$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Library 45.50$            

Total 159.29$          

Building Maint N.I.G.P. Agency Membership Renewal - Pin #28764 - 3 370.00$          
Total 370.00$          

City Hall Operations ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - City Hall Fire Alarm 25.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - City Hall 45.50$            
ORKIN EXTERMINATING-BRANCH #884 Blanket PO - Pest control services 141.00$          
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRICITY 358.12$          
XEROX CORPORATION EQUIPMENT RENTAL 118.09$          
NICE ELECTRIC Materials/Labor - Run a new circuit for the Fl     2,140.52$       

Total 2,828.23$       

Welcome Center ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Welcome Center 30.00$            
Total 30.00$            

Police Department AT&T MOBILITY PHONE 148.15$          
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE 40.01$            
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Safariland Drop Flex Adapter w/Leg Shroud A  57.14$            
ANGELO MARTINEZ REIMBURSEMENT FOR RANGE SUPPLIES 318.23$          
BRAND CENTRAL Uniforms for the Detective Division 937.00$          
MONTEZUMA COUNTY SHERIFF Jail contract - Blanket PO 3,075.00$       
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - PD Evidence Building 45.50$            
ORKIN EXTERMINATING-BRANCH #884 PEST CONTROL 175.00$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 62.82$            
OFFICE DEPOT 196517 Boise X9 Multi-use Copy Paper 1,365.20$       



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 20, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

Total 6,224.05$       

Animal Shelter CORTEZ ADOBE ANIMAL HOSPITAL HYSTERECTOMY/CASTRATION 194.00$          
VIBRANT PET ANIMAL HOSPITAL CASTRATION 56.25$            
VIBRANT PET ANIMAL HOSPITAL HYSTERECTOMY 78.75$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Animal Shelter 30.00$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRICITY 39.90$            

Total 398.90$          

Public Works STAPLES ADVANTAGE 1416857 Securit key tags, 20/pkg 13.38$            
POSTAL PROS, INC. Set-up/Inserts for Cleanup Weekend (3,050) 345.25$          
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRICITY 210.01$          

Total 568.64$          

Outdoor Pool ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Outdoor Pool 45.50$            
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 29.90$            

Total 75.40$            

Golf Pro ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - GC Pro Shop 35.50$            
Total 35.50$            

Golf Course Maint ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Golf Course Maintenance Sh 45.50$            
EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRICITY 39.90$            

Total 85.40$            

Parks ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Park Shop 22.00$            
BRAVO CLEANING & RESTORATION CITY PARK TRASH REMOVAL 3,904.00$       
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 TECH SERV FIELD TURF FEE 50.00$            
CRUZAN IRRIGATION STEEL UNION 1 13.28$            
CRUZAN IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 31.27$            
CRUZAN IRRIGATION SUPPLIES 92.12$            
FERGUSON WATERWORKS #1116 SUPPLIES 875.04$          
SLAVENS TRUE VALUE TOILET PAPER ROLLER 5.08$               
SLAVENS TRUE VALUE BRUSH HANDLE 9.09$               
SLAVENS TRUE VALUE BOLT HOOK HINGE 25.46$            
SLAVENS TRUE VALUE BONDO FILLER 41.84$            
THE PLUMBING STORE PVC 6.54$               
THE PLUMBING STORE PIPE 12.16$            
THE PLUMBING STORE ADAPTER 18.06$            
THE PLUMBING STORE PIPE 19.68$            
THE PLUMBING STORE SUPPLIES 25.69$            
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. FLAT REPAIR 129.00$          
AMERICAN FENCE CO., INC. New Mexico tax 67.01$            
AMERICAN FENCE CO., INC. New Mexico tax 157.08$          
AMERICAN FENCE CO., INC. 6 gauge Set-up fee 214.29$          



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 20, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

AMERICAN FENCE CO., INC. 10'2 Mesh 6 gauge Chain link for backstop at 585.75$          
AMERICAN FENCE CO., INC. 10'2 Mesh 9 gauge chain link for backstop at 1,875.50$       

Total 8,179.94$       

Recreation ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Softball Complex 22.00$            
TREES OF TRAIL CANYON TREES 517.50$          

Total 539.50$          

Planning & Building SHORT-ELLIOTT-HENDRICKSON INC Professional Services - Planning Services for A 6,648.75$       
Total 6,648.75$       

Shop CORTEZ COPY & PRINT Business Cards - Darin Howard 49.75$            
CONSERVANCY OIL COMPANY Blanket PO - Lubrication Products for Fleet 1,562.00$       
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. Tire Disposal Fee - Medium Truck/Tractor 80.00$            
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. Install Labor 180.00$          
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. MS901 Backhoe tire, 12-ply MAXAM 12.5/80    659.98$          
FOUR STATES TIRE CO. MS904 Backhoe tire, MAXAM 19.5L-24F 1,299.98$       
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Blanket PO - Mechanics Shirts Laundry Servic 31.37$            
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Blanket PO - Mechanics Shirts Laundry Servic 31.37$            
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Chief 211352 Hydraulic cylinder, 3 x 16" - Uni  249.87$          
HONNEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY DZ118283 Filter Kit 21.51$            
HONNEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY AT468647 Oil Filter 52.72$            
HONNEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY RE539465 Filter Element 93.63$            
HONNEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY DZ112918 Filter Element 117.68$          
HONNEN EQUIPMENT COMPANY AT335977 Filter Element - Unit 644 205.08$          
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs/Supplies 3.75$               
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs/Supplies 9.29$               
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs/Supplies 10.99$            
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs/Supplies 100.44$          
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. CREDIT INVOICE-BATTERY PROTECT (7.79)$             
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 9.53$               
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 14.77$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 18.86$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 19.25$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 19.73$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 25.89$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 29.34$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 30.21$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 31.69$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 41.19$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 57.77$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 73.52$            
PARTNERS IN PARTS, INC. Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repair 103.93$          
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Blanket PO - Parts/hoses for Fleet Repairs 3.20$               
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Blanket PO - Parts/hoses for Fleet Repairs 264.96$          



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 20, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

SUPERIOR AUTO CREDIT INVOICE-IN-LINE REG W/GAGE (47.69)$           
SUPERIOR AUTO CREDIT INVOICE-HOSE RETURN (46.87)$           
SUPERIOR AUTO CREDIT INVOICE-CORE RETURN (22.00)$           
SUPERIOR AUTO CREDIT INVOICE-GASKET MATERIAL RETURN (16.33)$           
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 4.62$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 5.60$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 5.63$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 7.59$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 7.91$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 7.98$               
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 11.23$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 11.67$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 13.88$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 15.18$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 16.12$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 16.80$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 18.24$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 18.29$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 20.28$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 21.81$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 26.90$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 29.03$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 29.30$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 32.17$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 37.04$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 43.98$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 50.37$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 59.82$            
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 138.57$          
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 222.63$          
SUPERIOR AUTO Blanket PO - Parts for Fleet Repairs 311.36$          
SENERGY PETROLEUM E10 Unleaded Gas for Service Center 4,594.54$       
BRAVO CLEANING & RESTORATION VCT Strip and Refinish - Refuse/Recycle Office 472.50$          
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Service Center 45.50$            
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Blanket PO - Floor Mat Service - Service Cente 94.07$            
ALSCO (AMERICAN INDUSTRIAL) Blanket PO - Floor Mat Service - Service Cente 94.07$            
ORKIN EXTERMINATING-BRANCH #884 Blanket PO - Pest control services 163.00$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 149.40$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 169.07$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 387.76$          
CORTEZ JOURNAL The Journal Subscription renewal - Print Only  45.00$            
FIRST RESPOND Blanket PO - 1st Aid Supplies 69.25$            
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 633757 Enjoy sugar packets, 2000/bx 36.16$            
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 512215 Copy paper 11 x 17 36.90$            

Total 12,903.79$    



EXPENDITURE LIST FOR WEEK ENDING MAY 20, 2022

Department Vendor Name Description Amount

Airport EMPIRE ELECTRIC ASSOCIATION ELECTRICITY 56.28$            
SHARP LOCKS Service Call/Labor - Install locks at Airport 160.00$          

Total 216.28$          

Rec Center ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Rec Center Fire Alarm 22.00$            
ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Rec Center 45.50$            
OFFICE DEPOT CARTRIDGE 182.80$          
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SEALANT 49.68$            
HERMAN SHORTY DEVICE ANNUAL INSPECTION 375.00$          

Total 674.98$          

Water ALPINE SECURITY & ELECTRONICS Alarm Services - Water Plant 30.00$            
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE 120.21$          
ATMOS ENERGY GAS 770.74$          
THE PLUMBING STORE SUPPLIES 42.24$            
VERIZON WIRELESS PHONE 40.01$            
BACKFLOW SUPPLY Test kit calibration, Mid-West 845-5 s/n 0505 102.63$          

Total 1,105.83$       

CCN Fund CCG CONSULTING Blanket PO - Consulting/Fiber CCN Network 1,227.20$       
Total 1,227.20$       

Refuse FOUR CORNERS WELDING & GAS SUPPLY Blanket PO - Welding supplies for Dumpster R 467.24$          
Total 467.24$          

Total 180,493.52$  



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. c.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Cortez, LLC,
DBA Ocean Pearl Chinese Restaurant, located at 300 East Main Street, Cortez.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Renewal- Ocean Pearl



 

 

 

                                                                            

5/24/2022 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION ON A HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR 

LICENSE FROM OCEAN PEARL CORTEZ LLC, DBA OCEAN PEARL 

CHINESE RESTAURANT, 300 EAST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on May 4, 2022.  The 

application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Ocean Pearl Chinese 

Restaurant, located at 300 East Main Street, Cortez. 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. d.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Fiesta Americana No. 3, Inc., DBA
Fiesta Mexicana Family Restaurant, located at 430 North Highway 145, Cortez.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Renewal Fiesta Mexicana



 

 

 

                                                                            

5/24/2022 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION ON A HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR 

LICENSE FOR FIESTA MEXICANA NO. 3 INC., DBA FIESTA MEXICANA 

FAMILY RESTAURANT, LOCATED AT 430 NORTH HIGHWAY 145, CORTEZ. 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on May 4, 2022.  The 

application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for Fiesta Mexicana No. 3, 

Inc., Located at 430 North Highway 145, Cortez. 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. e.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of a renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License for BMCJ Inc., DBA Stonefish Sushi
and More, located at 16 West Main Street, Cortez.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Renewal- Stonefish Sushi and More



 

 

 

                                                                            

5/24/2022 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION ON A HOTEL AND RESTAURANT LIQUOR 

LICENSE FOR BMCJ INC., DBA STONEFISH SUSHI AND MORE LOCATED 

AT 16 WEST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ. 

 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on May 9, 2022.  The 

application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account for the past year is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of the renewal Hotel and Restaurant Liquor License application for 

Stonefish Sushi and More, located at 16 West Main Street, Cortez.  

 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. f.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of a renewal Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Western Refining Retail, LLC,
DBA Speedway #9492, located at 2320 East Main Street, Cortez.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Renewal- Speedway 9492



 

 

 

                                                                            

5/24/2022 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR A FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE OFF 

PREMISES LIQUOR LICENSE FROM WESTERN REFINING RETAIL, LLC, 

DBA SPEEDWAY #9492, LOCATED AT 2320 EAST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on May 11, 2022.  The 

application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of renewal Fermented Malt Beverage Off Premises Liquor License for 

Speedway #9492, located at 2320 East Main Street, Cortez. 

 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. g.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 
SUBJECT:
 

Approval of a Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Western Refining Retail, LLC, DBA
Speedway #9496, located at 2021 East Main Street, Cortez.
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Renewal- Speedway 9496



 

 

 

                                                                            

5/24/2022 

 

 

 
MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

 

FROM:        Donna Murphy, Deputy City Clerk 

 

SUBJECT:  RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR A FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE OFF 

PREMISES LIQUOR LICENSE FROM WESTERN REFINING RETAIL, LLC, 

DBA SPEEDWAY #9496, LOCATED AT 2021 EAST MAIN STREET, CORTEZ 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The renewal application referred to above was filed in the City Clerk’s office on May 11, 2022.  The 

application appears to be complete and all fees were paid. 

 

ISSUES 

 

The fire inspection report shows no violation to the Fire Code. 

 

The police report shows no liquor violations were found over the past twelve months. 

 

The sales tax account is current. 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

 

Staff recommends approval of a Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License for Western Refining 

Retail, LLC, DBA Speedway #9496, located at 2021 East Main Street, Cortez. 

 



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 2. h.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Kelly Koskie, Director of Finance

SUBJECT:
 

Approval of the April 2022 Financial Statements
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
2022 April Financial Statements



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 1

TAXES

001-0000-311-10-01 PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 500,000.00 500,000.00 .0

001-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 838,377.57 3,386,663.55 9,922,046.00 6,535,382.45 34.1

001-0000-311-12-03 BUILDING PERMIT USE TAX 14,638.73 32,379.76 121,318.00 88,938.24 26.7

001-0000-311-13-00 CIGARETTE .00 10,586.23 23,786.00 13,199.77 44.5

TOTAL TAXES 853,016.30 3,429,629.54 10,567,150.00 7,137,520.46 32.5

FRANCHISE TAXES

001-0000-312-10-00 CABLE TV .00 13,143.06 26,560.00 13,416.94 49.5

001-0000-312-11-00 EMPIRE ELECTRIC 40,308.50 163,851.02 466,646.00 302,794.98 35.1

001-0000-312-12-00 ATMOS ENERGY .00 35,698.34 170,326.00 134,627.66 21.0

001-0000-312-13-00 QWEST 1,000.00 4,000.00 12,000.00 8,000.00 33.3

TOTAL FRANCHISE TAXES 41,308.50 216,692.42 675,532.00 458,839.58 32.1

PERMITS

001-0000-321-10-00 LIQOUR OCCUPATION .00 2,125.00 14,550.00 12,425.00 14.6

001-0000-321-11-00 SALES/LODGERS TAX PERMIT 130.00 760.00 1,740.00 980.00 43.7

001-0000-321-12-00 BILLBOARD SIGNS 217.50 713.75 4,474.00 3,760.25 16.0

001-0000-321-13-00 BUILDING 7,551.00 52,355.81 209,286.00 156,930.19 25.0

001-0000-321-14-00 MISC PUBLIC WORK PERMITS 250.00 330.00 1,158.00 828.00 28.5

001-0000-321-14-01 MISC BUS, LIC & PERMITS .00 700.00 1,600.00 900.00 43.8

001-0000-321-14-02 P.W. MAPS/PUBLICATIONS 800.00 1,300.00 4,680.00 3,380.00 27.8

001-0000-321-15-00 RIGHT OF WAY CONSTR 532.50 2,813.00 840.00 (                1,973.00) 334.9

TOTAL PERMITS 9,481.00 61,097.56 238,328.00 177,230.44 25.6

LICENSES

001-0000-322-10-00 LIQOUR 698.75 20,452.50 114,556.00 94,103.50 17.9

001-0000-322-11-00 GAS/PLUMBER .00 150.75 652.00 501.25 23.1

001-0000-322-12-00 DOG/CAT LICENSES 380.00 960.00 2,810.00 1,850.00 34.2

001-0000-322-13-00 MISC BUSINESS LICENSES .00 25.00 500.00 475.00 5.0

TOTAL LICENSES 1,078.75 21,588.25 118,518.00 96,929.75 18.2



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 2

STATE/COLO

001-0000-332-10-00 HIGHWAY USER TAX 26,406.05 86,919.95 244,814.00 157,894.05 35.5

001-0000-332-11-00 STATE OF CO SNOW REMOVAL REIMB .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

001-0000-332-12-00 LOCAL GOVT SEVERANCE TAX .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

001-0000-332-13-00 MINERAL LEASING TAX .00 .00 600,000.00 600,000.00 .0

001-0000-332-15-00 WELCOME CENTER 18,783.03 18,783.03 .00 (              18,783.03) .0

001-0000-332-20-00 STATE MARIJUANA TAX 6,619.42 97,238.97 386,218.00 288,979.03 25.2

TOTAL STATE/COLO 51,808.50 202,941.95 1,294,032.00 1,091,090.05 15.7

COUNTY

001-0000-333-11-00 ROAD AND BRIDGE 24,677.32 55,732.94 170,338.00 114,605.06 32.7

TOTAL COUNTY 24,677.32 55,732.94 170,338.00 114,605.06 32.7

SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1

001-0000-334-10-00 SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER .00 23,000.00 .00 (              23,000.00) .0

TOTAL SCHOOL DISTRICT RE-1 .00 23,000.00 .00 (              23,000.00) .0

SERVICES

001-0000-341-21-00 RECREATION PROGRAMS 570.00 810.00 .00 (                   810.00) .0

TOTAL SERVICES 570.00 810.00 .00 (                   810.00) .0

FEES

001-0000-342-02-00 KENNEL ADOPTION FEES 320.00 980.00 2,320.00 1,340.00 42.2

001-0000-342-04-00 SPAY/NEUTER PROGRAM 2,030.00 6,371.00 20,796.00 14,425.00 30.6

001-0000-342-06-00 RABIES DEPOSIT 150.00 400.00 750.00 350.00 53.3

001-0000-342-10-00 ANNUAL IMPOUND FEES 1,680.00 3,700.00 5,180.00 1,480.00 71.4

TOTAL FEES 4,180.00 11,451.00 29,046.00 17,595.00 39.4

FEES

001-0000-343-10-01 GREEN FEES 24,246.25 43,600.75 146,298.00 102,697.25 29.8

001-0000-343-10-02 PASSES/TICKETS 64,760.33 130,052.30 334,918.00 204,865.70 38.8

001-0000-343-10-08 GOLF CART REVENUE 18,900.00 43,200.00 91,800.00 48,600.00 47.1

TOTAL FEES 107,906.58 216,853.05 573,016.00 356,162.95 37.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 3

FEES

001-0000-344-10-00 POOL 37.50 37.50 26,874.00 26,836.50 .1

001-0000-344-10-02 REC FACILITY USE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-0000-344-10-03 PLAYGROUND DAYS 1,400.00 8,880.00 87,014.00 78,134.00 10.2

001-0000-344-11-01 BASKETBALL .00 .00 7,800.00 7,800.00 .0

001-0000-344-11-02 BASKETBALL .00 2,720.00 .00 (                2,720.00) .0

001-0000-344-12-01 SOFTBALL 300.00 550.00 .00 (                   550.00) .0

001-0000-344-13-01 VOLLEYBALL 115.00 1,745.00 .00 (                1,745.00) .0

001-0000-344-20-00 VEHICLE INSPECTION FEES .00 60.00 760.00 700.00 7.9

TOTAL FEES 1,852.50 13,992.50 124,448.00 110,455.50 11.2

CHARGES

001-0000-347-17-01 PARK RENTAL FEES 1,260.00 2,130.00 8,220.00 6,090.00 25.9

001-0000-347-18-00 CHIPPER/MULCHER 100.00 100.00 720.00 620.00 13.9

TOTAL CHARGES 1,360.00 2,230.00 8,940.00 6,710.00 24.9

FINES

001-0000-351-10-00 MUNICIPAL COURT FINES 1,773.00 5,621.00 10,610.00 4,989.00 53.0

001-0000-351-10-01 DUI/SEAT BELT - COUNTY 333.85 1,046.06 11,466.00 10,419.94 9.1

001-0000-351-10-02 OVERTIME PARKING 293.00 874.00 400.00 (                   474.00) 218.5

001-0000-351-10-03 D.A.R.E. FINES 42.00 157.00 440.00 283.00 35.7

TOTAL FINES 2,441.85 7,698.06 22,916.00 15,217.94 33.6

FINES

001-0000-352-11-00 LIBRARY 218.05 891.80 .00 (                   891.80) .0

TOTAL FINES 218.05 891.80 .00 (                   891.80) .0

INTEREST

001-0000-361-10-00 INVESTMENTS 3,307.63 4,447.97 17,482.00 13,034.03 25.4

001-0000-361-10-15 PINON PROJECT - INTEREST REPAY .00 2,483.27 8,434.00 5,950.73 29.4

001-0000-361-10-16 PINON PROJECT - PRINCIPAL PAY .00 1,164.85 12,000.00 10,835.15 9.7

001-0000-361-20-03 CHANGE IN MARKET VALUE .00 (                8,125.97) .00 8,125.97 .0

TOTAL INTEREST 3,307.63 (                     29.88) 37,916.00 37,945.88 (      .1)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEARNED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 4

REVENUE

001-0000-362-14-00 RODEO DRIVE MAINTENANCE 691.87 2,088.00 9,098.00 7,010.00 23.0

TOTAL REVENUE 691.87 2,088.00 9,098.00 7,010.00 23.0

GIFTS/DONATIONS

001-0000-366-14-00 VALE GRANT P.,D. TRAINING .00 1,710.00 7,200.00 5,490.00 23.8

001-0000-366-17-00 TREE DONATIONS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-0000-366-17-01 GOLF COURSE 500.00 1,000.00 .00 (                1,000.00) .0

001-0000-366-19-00 LIBRARY DONATIONS 176.00 1,404.00 2,550.00 1,146.00 55.1

001-0000-366-21-00 PARKS & RECREATION DONATIONS .00 100.00 .00 (                   100.00) .0

001-0000-366-24-00 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY 281.50 455.50 1,050.00 594.50 43.4

TOTAL GIFTS/DONATIONS 957.50 4,669.50 11,300.00 6,630.50 41.3

REVENUE

001-0000-367-15-00 EVIDENCE REVENUE .00 524.90 2,500.00 1,975.10 21.0

001-0000-367-15-01 FRAUD RECOVERY (              82,461.34) (              82,461.34) .00 82,461.34 .0

001-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE 3,956.45 7,698.54 6,700.00 (                   998.54) 114.9

001-0000-367-16-03 WELCOME CENTER RENTS 2,931.15 8,793.45 3,456.00 (                5,337.45) 254.4

001-0000-367-18-01 SURPLUS AUCTION 10.83 10.83 .00 (                     10.83) .0

TOTAL REVENUE (              75,562.91) (              65,433.62) 12,656.00 78,089.62 (517.0)

GRANTS

001-0000-368-01-01 AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN .00 .00 1,097,896.00 1,097,896.00 .0

001-0000-368-01-02 COLORADO HISTORICAL SOC .00 .00 15,440.00 15,440.00 .0

001-0000-368-04-00 POLICE GRANTS 1,175.00 7,094.55 19,600.00 12,505.45 36.2

001-0000-368-11-00 VICTIM ASSISTANCE GRANT 16,065.81 33,895.83 61,940.00 28,044.17 54.7

001-0000-368-44-00 GRANTS-LIBRARY .00 .00 5,600.00 5,600.00 .0

TOTAL GRANTS 17,240.81 40,990.38 1,200,476.00 1,159,485.62 3.4

INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS

001-0000-371-11-00 LODGERS TAX FUND .00 .00 7,904.00 7,904.00 .0

TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS .00 .00 7,904.00 7,904.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,046,534.25 4,246,893.45 15,101,614.00 10,854,720.55 28.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 5

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CITY COUNCIL

001-4010-400-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 2,800.00 11,225.00 47,250.00 36,025.00 23.8

001-4010-400-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 214.20 858.72 2,900.41 2,041.69 29.6

001-4010-400-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 255.97 511.40 113.40 (                   398.00) 451.0

001-4010-400-30-12 MV COUNTRY TOURISM CONTRACT .00 85,000.00 170,000.00 85,000.00 50.0

001-4010-400-30-13 MUNICIPAL ATTORNEY SERVICES 6,320.82 16,122.72 115,000.00 98,877.28 14.0

001-4010-400-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 18,382.40 18,306.00 (                     76.40) 100.4

001-4010-400-30-20 FIREWORKS INSURANCE .00 .00 4,250.00 4,250.00 .0

001-4010-400-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 8,000.00 .00 (                8,000.00) .0

001-4010-400-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 669.72 16,500.00 15,830.28 4.1

001-4010-400-40-05 PLANNING & ZONING BUS. .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4010-400-40-06 YOUTH COMMISSION .00 41.96 1,000.00 958.04 4.2

001-4010-400-41-00 TRAINING .00 40.00 .00 (                     40.00) .0

001-4010-400-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 230.92 2,700.00 2,469.08 8.6

001-4010-400-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 97.20 97.20 500.00 402.80 19.4

001-4010-400-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 18.75 18.75 .00 (                     18.75) .0

001-4010-400-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 3,604.00 34,020.00 30,416.00 10.6

001-4010-400-50-01 CREA VENDOR FEES 13,557.38 61,566.27 156,418.55 94,852.28 39.4

001-4010-400-53-00 CONTRIBUTIONS .00 35,100.00 72,000.00 36,900.00 48.8

001-4010-400-53-03 ENDOWMENTS .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .00 100.0

001-4010-400-53-04 HOMELESS SHELTER .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

001-4010-400-54-00 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 1,944.00 2,511.00 10,000.00 7,489.00 25.1

001-4010-400-59-25 CITY INITIATED EVENTS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL 25,208.32 249,980.06 670,258.36 420,278.30 37.3

CITY COUNCIL

001-4011-401-30-13 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 9,550.00 9,550.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL .00 .00 9,550.00 9,550.00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 6

HUMAN RESOURCES

001-4012-402-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 12,646.40 50,585.61 156,596.59 106,010.98 32.3

001-4012-402-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 632.32 2,529.28 7,829.83 5,300.55 32.3

001-4012-402-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 939.26 3,757.04 11,931.17 8,174.13 31.5

001-4012-402-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 12,448.00 38,414.88 25,966.88 32.4

001-4012-402-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 1,680.00 1,120.00 33.3

001-4012-402-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 243.86 487.21 3,000.00 2,512.79 16.2

001-4012-402-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 25.28 101.12 439.00 337.88 23.0

001-4012-402-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 536.05 600.00 63.95 89.3

001-4012-402-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

001-4012-402-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 6,600.00 30,000.00 23,400.00 22.0

001-4012-402-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00 .0

001-4012-402-40-06 CITY-WIDE TRAINING .00 1,144.22 12,000.00 10,855.78 9.5

001-4012-402-40-08 EMPLOYEE ORIENTATION .00 565.14 1,200.00 634.86 47.1

001-4012-402-40-10 EMPLOYEE QUARTERLY AWARDS 300.00 1,600.70 6,500.00 4,899.30 24.6

001-4012-402-42-01 TELEPHONE 124.56 498.66 1,450.00 951.34 34.4

001-4012-402-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 119.90 1,800.00 1,680.10 6.7

001-4012-402-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 212.00 212.00 1,000.00 788.00 21.2

001-4012-402-49-03 ADVERTISING - OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4012-402-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 6,400.00 6,400.00 .0

001-4012-402-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .0

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES 18,375.68 81,744.93 288,841.47 207,096.54 28.3

MUNICIPAL COURT

001-4013-403-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 7,075.21 28,300.84 111,728.27 83,427.43 25.3

001-4013-403-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 353.76 1,415.04 5,586.41 4,171.37 25.3

001-4013-403-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 502.29 2,009.16 8,512.63 6,503.47 23.6

001-4013-403-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 12,448.00 37,344.00 24,896.00 33.3

001-4013-403-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 1,680.00 1,120.00 33.3

001-4013-403-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 239.97 479.43 198.00 (                   281.43) 242.1

001-4013-403-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 14.16 56.64 319.22 262.58 17.7

001-4013-403-30-04 COMPUTER SERVICES .00 17.50 .00 (                     17.50) .0

001-4013-403-30-06 MUNICIPAL COURT SERVICES 3,461.58 17,755.32 22,000.00 4,244.68 80.7

001-4013-403-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 2,492.71 2,483.00 (                       9.71) 100.4

001-4013-403-30-36 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 293.04 1,000.00 706.96 29.3

001-4013-403-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 485.00 2,500.00 2,015.00 19.4

001-4013-403-40-10 CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES .00 51.94 18,000.00 17,948.06 .3

001-4013-403-42-01 TELEPHONE 30.00 120.00 360.00 240.00 33.3

001-4013-403-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 315.57 2,505.16 2,000.00 (                   505.16) 125.3

001-4013-403-45-11 DATA PROCESSING SUPPLIES 396.00 396.00 .00 (                   396.00) .0

TOTAL MUNICIPAL COURT 15,640.54 69,385.78 213,711.53 144,325.75 32.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:46AM       PAGE: 7

CITY MANAGER

001-4014-404-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 14,515.30 60,000.24 206,043.06 146,042.82 29.1

001-4014-404-11-01 OVERTIME .00 5.88 .00 (                       5.88) .0

001-4014-404-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 725.76 3,011.81 6,102.15 3,090.34 49.4

001-4014-404-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,082.24 4,528.98 9,289.52 4,760.54 48.8

001-4014-404-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 12,448.00 19,207.44 6,759.44 64.8

001-4014-404-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 840.00 280.00 66.7

001-4014-404-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 436.45 871.98 .00 (                   871.98) .0

001-4014-404-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 29.04 121.37 .00 (                   121.37) .0

001-4014-404-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,099.41 975.00 (                   124.41) 112.8

001-4014-404-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,066.96 1,630.58 6,000.00 4,369.42 27.2

001-4014-404-40-03 CML TRAVEL EXPENSES .00 213.00 3,500.00 3,287.00 6.1

001-4014-404-42-01 TELEPHONE 115.00 482.49 2,540.00 2,057.51 19.0

001-4014-404-42-04 MEETING EXPENSE .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

001-4014-404-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 16.63 5,500.00 5,483.37 .3

001-4014-404-44-01 OFFICE FURNITURE .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4014-404-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4014-404-48-90 PRINTING - OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4014-404-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4014-404-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4014-404-59-01 PROFESSIONAL & TECHNICAL .00 .00 4,700.00 4,700.00 .0

001-4014-499-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 761.25 4,263.00 30,000.00 25,737.00 14.2

001-4014-499-30-91 INTERNSHIPS .00 .00 25,000.00 25,000.00 .0

001-4014-499-40-06 CITY-WIDE TRAINING .00 1,202.72 2,000.00 797.28 60.1

001-4014-499-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

TOTAL CITY MANAGER 21,984.00 90,456.09 334,197.17 243,741.08 27.1

FINANCE DEPARTMENT

001-4015-405-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 26,376.81 98,426.45 253,422.62 154,996.17 38.8

001-4015-405-11-01 OVERTIME .00 420.82 15,400.30 14,979.48 2.7

001-4015-405-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,318.84 4,921.32 12,671.13 7,749.81 38.8

001-4015-405-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,910.32 7,147.08 19,308.39 12,161.31 37.0

001-4015-405-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 31,120.00 76,829.76 45,709.76 40.5

001-4015-405-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 1,400.00 3,360.00 1,960.00 41.7

001-4015-405-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 254.08 507.62 315.00 (                   192.62) 161.2

001-4015-405-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 52.76 197.72 724.06 526.34 27.3

001-4015-405-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES 2,593.31 10,141.94 133,589.00 123,447.06 7.6

001-4015-405-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 871.28 4,009.60 9,000.00 4,990.40 44.6

001-4015-405-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 3,040.67 2,829.00 (                   211.67) 107.5

001-4015-405-30-24 RECORDING SERVICES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4015-405-30-28 PROPERTY TAX COLLECTION 493.55 1,114.67 5,000.00 3,885.33 22.3

001-4015-405-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 173.50 1,923.50 111,000.00 109,076.50 1.7

001-4015-405-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 85.00 85.00 4,500.00 4,415.00 1.9

001-4015-405-42-01 TELEPHONE 190.00 760.00 840.00 80.00 90.5

001-4015-405-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 208.16 1,735.55 3,500.00 1,764.45 49.6

001-4015-405-44-01 CITY HALL OPERATIONS .00 163.40 .00 (                   163.40) .0

001-4015-405-48-90 PRINTING 516.81 1,555.62 5,000.00 3,444.38 31.1

001-4015-405-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 1,202.00 940.00 (                   262.00) 127.9

001-4015-405-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 170.00 .00 (                   170.00) .0

001-4015-499-80-65 HISTORY COLORADO GRANT .00 1,497.00 .00 (                1,497.00) .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 8

TOTAL FINANCE DEPARTMENT 43,174.42 171,539.96 658,729.26 487,189.30 26.0

TOTAL ALL 16 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

CITY CLERK

001-4018-408-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,441.28 33,578.04 158,200.60 124,622.56 21.2

001-4018-408-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 330.00 1,353.80 6,932.44 5,578.64 19.5

001-4018-408-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 642.46 2,555.51 10,563.71 8,008.20 24.2

001-4018-408-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 6,224.00 38,464.32 32,240.32 16.2

001-4018-408-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 1,680.00 1,400.00 16.7

001-4018-408-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 238.03 475.55 198.00 (                   277.55) 240.2

001-4018-408-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 16.88 67.15 396.14 328.99 17.0

001-4018-408-30-14 ELECTION SERVICES 12,240.08 12,959.23 20,000.00 7,040.77 64.8

001-4018-408-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 650.27 648.00 (                       2.27) 100.4

001-4018-408-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

001-4018-408-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 40.16 3,500.00 3,459.84 1.2

001-4018-408-42-01 TELEPHONE 80.00 80.00 .00 (                     80.00) .0

001-4018-408-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 799.37 882.51 2,000.00 1,117.49 44.1

001-4018-408-45-08 EMPLOYEE BENCHMARKING 460.00 2,020.00 3,000.00 980.00 67.3

001-4018-408-45-09 WELLNESS PROGRAM 680.00 1,355.96 27,500.00 26,144.04 4.9

001-4018-408-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 457.99 2,000.00 1,542.01 22.9

001-4018-408-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

TOTAL CITY CLERK 25,554.10 62,980.17 278,483.21 215,503.04 22.6

GRANTS ADMINISTER

001-4040-404-10-01 REGULAR WAGES .00 .00 68,000.00 68,000.00 .0

001-4040-404-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL GRANTS ADMINISTER .00 .00 78,000.00 78,000.00 .0

MARKETING

001-4044-404-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 4,734.40 18,937.61 59,264.89 40,327.28 32.0

001-4044-404-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 236.72 946.88 2,963.25 2,016.37 32.0

001-4044-404-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 304.53 1,218.12 4,515.42 3,297.30 27.0

001-4044-404-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 6,224.00 19,207.44 12,983.44 32.4

001-4044-404-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

001-4044-404-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 236.41 472.32 180.00 (                   292.32) 262.4

001-4044-404-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 9.46 37.84 169.33 131.49 22.4

001-4044-404-24-00 MARKETING 62.50 10,547.38 45,000.00 34,452.62 23.4

001-4044-404-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 101.25 115.00 13.75 88.0

001-4044-404-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4044-404-42-01 TELEPHONE 85.00 340.00 1,020.00 680.00 33.3

001-4044-404-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

001-4044-404-45-15 EMP APPRECTION/PICNIC .00 5,140.59 20,000.00 14,859.41 25.7

001-4044-404-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 168.75 281.25 .00 (                   281.25) .0

TOTAL MARKETING 7,463.77 44,527.24 155,075.33 110,548.09 28.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 9

LIBRARY

001-4055-407-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 22,057.09 87,576.86 389,238.13 301,661.27 22.5

001-4055-407-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 757.36 3,139.36 13,456.80 10,317.44 23.3

001-4055-407-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,657.45 6,576.00 25,530.83 18,954.83 25.8

001-4055-407-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,224.00 26,452.00 96,037.20 69,585.20 27.5

001-4055-407-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 1,190.00 4,200.00 3,010.00 28.3

001-4055-407-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 302.97 605.29 1,440.00 834.71 42.0

001-4055-407-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 44.10 175.07 957.41 782.34 18.3

001-4055-407-30-04 COMPUTER SERVICES .00 895.75 .00 (                   895.75) .0

001-4055-407-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 15,636.67 15,838.91 202.24 98.7

001-4055-407-30-27 BOOK COURIER SERVICE .00 .00 945.00 945.00 .0

001-4055-407-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 3,905.43 .00 (                3,905.43) .0

001-4055-407-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES .00 203.71 14,000.00 13,796.29 1.5

001-4055-407-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 40.00 1,100.00 1,060.00 3.6

001-4055-407-42-01 TELEPHONE 43.10 129.56 576.00 446.44 22.5

001-4055-407-42-03 POSTAGE .00 111.36 1,000.00 888.64 11.1

001-4055-407-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 3,503.40 14,013.60 .00 (              14,013.60) .0

001-4055-407-43-01 ELECTRIC 714.28 2,447.04 17,510.00 15,062.96 14.0

001-4055-407-43-02 SEWER .00 127.00 567.00 440.00 22.4

001-4055-407-43-03 GAS 323.66 2,226.70 2,880.00 653.30 77.3

001-4055-407-43-04 REFUSE 135.60 271.20 1,449.00 1,177.80 18.7

001-4055-407-43-05 WATER 28.63 57.26 720.00 662.74 8.0

001-4055-407-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 37.00 7,919.45 25,000.00 17,080.55 31.7

001-4055-407-45-19 BOOKS 2,677.95 6,734.64 33,600.00 26,865.36 20.0

001-4055-407-45-20 NON-PRINT MEDIA 191.96 824.61 4,305.00 3,480.39 19.2

001-4055-407-45-21 BOOK MAINT & SUPPLIES .00 123.47 3,255.00 3,131.53 3.8

001-4055-407-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 409.71 1,362.75 9,040.00 7,677.25 15.1

001-4055-407-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 174.74 825.34 8,400.00 7,574.66 9.8

001-4055-407-47-00 ARTS/MURALS .00 500.00 .00 (                   500.00) .0

001-4055-407-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 525.00 525.00 .0

001-4055-407-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION 525.00 843.99 8,405.25 7,561.26 10.0

001-4055-407-59-26 EVENTS AND OUTREACH .00 247.75 10,000.00 9,752.25 2.5

TOTAL LIBRARY 40,088.00 185,161.86 689,976.53 504,814.67 26.8

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 197,488.83 955,776.09 3,376,822.86 2,421,046.77 28.3

GENERAL SERVICES



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 10

GEN SERV - ADMINISTRATION

001-4116-406-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 7,993.60 32,267.20 99,059.44 66,792.24 32.6

001-4116-406-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 399.68 1,613.36 4,821.73 3,208.37 33.5

001-4116-406-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 602.10 2,430.80 7,347.39 4,916.59 33.1

001-4116-406-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 6,224.00 19,207.44 12,983.44 32.4

001-4116-406-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

001-4116-406-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 247.14 493.76 315.00 (                   178.76) 156.8

001-4116-406-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 15.98 64.51 275.53 211.02 23.4

001-4116-406-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 4,461.10 4,444.00 (                     17.10) 100.4

001-4116-406-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 329.00 2,500.00 2,171.00 13.2

001-4116-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

001-4116-406-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4116-406-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 190.00 190.00 620.00 430.00 30.7

001-4116-406-90-02 TRANSF TO FLEET .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL GEN SERV - ADMINISTRATION 11,144.50 48,633.73 142,770.53 94,136.80 34.1

BUILDING MAINTENANCE

001-4117-406-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 11,022.40 43,360.00 153,483.03 110,123.03 28.3

001-4117-406-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 551.12 2,168.00 7,659.15 5,491.15 28.3

001-4117-406-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 808.84 3,179.52 11,671.09 8,491.57 27.2

001-4117-406-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,668.00 18,672.00 57,622.32 38,950.32 32.4

001-4117-406-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 840.00 2,520.00 1,680.00 33.3

001-4117-406-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 791.97 1,446.56 5,895.00 4,448.44 24.5

001-4117-406-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 22.04 86.69 437.67 350.98 19.8

001-4117-406-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 158.36 148.00 (                     10.36) 107.0

001-4117-406-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 1,875.00 1,875.00 2,000.00 125.00 93.8

001-4117-406-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

001-4117-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 90.00 360.00 1,200.00 840.00 30.0

001-4117-406-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 578.38 600.00 21.62 96.4

001-4117-406-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 8,079.05 14,600.00 6,520.95 55.3

001-4117-406-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4117-406-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 66.00 66.00 .0

TOTAL BUILDING MAINTENANCE 20,039.37 80,803.56 261,402.26 180,598.70 30.9

TOTAL G.S. CITY HALL OPERATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 11

CITY HALL ROGER SMITH AVE

001-4119-406-30-37 SOLAR LEASE .00 39,933.00 40,000.00 67.00 99.8

001-4119-406-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 2,300.00 9,200.00 28,000.00 18,800.00 32.9

001-4119-406-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 325.02 1,025.27 10,000.00 8,974.73 10.3

001-4119-406-42-01 TELEPHONE 99.55 299.17 1,400.00 1,100.83 21.4

001-4119-406-42-03 POSTAGE 195.82 572.21 6,500.00 5,927.79 8.8

001-4119-406-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 599.64 1,798.92 .00 (                1,798.92) .0

001-4119-406-43-01 ELECTRIC 615.51 2,804.82 6,000.00 3,195.18 46.8

001-4119-406-43-02 SEWER .00 127.00 2,800.00 2,673.00 4.5

001-4119-406-43-03 GAS 886.37 2,956.13 5,500.00 2,543.87 53.8

001-4119-406-43-04 REFUSE 192.95 385.90 2,040.00 1,654.10 18.9

001-4119-406-43-05 WATER 70.02 140.04 2,500.00 2,359.96 5.6

001-4119-406-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4119-406-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 457.72 1,820.17 3,000.00 1,179.83 60.7

001-4119-406-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 297.80 3,076.51 11,100.00 8,023.49 27.7

001-4119-406-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 922.62 8,470.07 5,000.00 (                3,470.07) 169.4

TOTAL CITY HALL ROGER SMITH AVE 6,963.02 72,609.21 124,840.00 52,230.79 58.2

TOTAL ALL 57 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

WELCOME CENTER (CITY)

001-4158-511-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 291.09 581.56 .00 (                   581.56) .0

001-4158-511-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 5,178.47 13,412.41 34,640.00 21,227.59 38.7

001-4158-511-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES .00 4,990.00 19,000.00 14,010.00 26.3

001-4158-511-42-01 TELEPHONE 124.39 455.38 .00 (                   455.38) .0

001-4158-511-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 806.76 2,420.28 .00 (                2,420.28) .0

001-4158-511-43-01 ELECTRIC 380.57 1,180.16 5,500.00 4,319.84 21.5

001-4158-511-43-02 SEWER .00 127.00 480.00 353.00 26.5

001-4158-511-43-03 GAS 194.71 636.39 1,500.00 863.61 42.4

001-4158-511-43-04 REFUSE 94.80 189.60 1,100.00 910.40 17.2

001-4158-511-43-05 WATER 28.63 53.88 360.00 306.12 15.0

001-4158-511-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 78.76 210.60 .00 (                   210.60) .0

001-4158-511-46-07 WELCOME CENTER REPAIRS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL WELCOME CENTER (CITY) 7,178.18 24,257.26 63,580.00 39,322.74 38.2

TOTAL ALL 60 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 45,325.07 226,303.76 592,592.79 366,289.03 38.2

PUBLIC SAFETY



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 12

POLICE ADMINISTRATION

001-4220-420-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 24,174.40 96,188.00 375,000.30 278,812.30 25.7

001-4220-420-11-01 OVERTIME 578.77 578.77 3,150.00 2,571.23 18.4

001-4220-420-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,208.72 4,809.40 11,685.27 6,875.87 41.2

001-4220-420-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 890.42 3,449.84 11,021.94 7,572.10 31.3

001-4220-420-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,224.00 24,896.00 63,403.20 38,507.20 39.3

001-4220-420-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 1,120.00 2,856.00 1,736.00 39.2

001-4220-420-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 478.43 955.85 4,725.00 3,769.15 20.2

001-4220-420-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 49.52 193.59 637.38 443.79 30.4

001-4220-420-22-01 ICMA POLICE 1,252.74 4,933.59 11,447.49 6,513.90 43.1

001-4220-420-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 7,650.00 7,650.00 .0

001-4220-420-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS 105.38 11,125.39 10,978.00 (                   147.39) 101.3

001-4220-420-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 32,460.79 32,460.79 6,793.20 (              25,667.59) 477.8

001-4220-420-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 870.72 74,000.00 73,129.28 1.2

001-4220-420-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING 228.00 2,148.93 4,800.00 2,651.07 44.8

001-4220-420-42-01 TELEPHONE 1,795.98 6,573.33 20,280.00 13,706.67 32.4

001-4220-420-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 119.35 119.35 1,200.00 1,080.65 10.0

001-4220-420-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 70.59 603.15 3,000.00 2,396.85 20.1

001-4220-420-45-26 ACUTE CARE FACILITY 350.00 1,400.00 4,200.00 2,800.00 33.3

001-4220-420-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 2,040.00 2,040.00 .0

001-4220-420-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 390.00 2,635.00 2,245.00 14.8

001-4220-420-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 95.00 816.00 721.00 11.6

001-4220-420-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS .00 10,808.54 14,211.00 3,402.46 76.1

TOTAL POLICE ADMINISTRATION 70,267.09 203,720.24 636,529.78 432,809.54 32.0

PATROL

001-4221-421-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 105,653.06 432,948.29 1,408,798.34 975,850.05 30.7

001-4221-421-11-01 OVERTIME 2,681.42 19,562.59 68,250.00 48,687.41 28.7

001-4221-421-11-03 GRANT OVERTIME 922.44 5,097.44 42,000.00 36,902.56 12.1

001-4221-421-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 5,200.64 21,565.40 70,439.92 48,874.52 30.6

001-4221-421-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,104.01 8,714.12 21,141.00 12,426.88 41.2

001-4221-421-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 38,900.00 158,723.00 466,200.00 307,477.00 34.1

001-4221-421-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 1,750.00 7,210.00 21,000.00 13,790.00 34.3

001-4221-421-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 4,215.39 8,421.86 40,500.00 32,078.14 20.8

001-4221-421-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 218.51 915.16 3,842.18 2,927.02 23.8

001-4221-421-22-01 ICMA POLICE 7,521.75 31,285.21 112,703.87 81,418.66 27.8

001-4221-421-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS 297.28 22,395.06 19,868.00 (                2,527.06) 112.7

001-4221-421-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .0

001-4221-421-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES .00 375.00 2,050.00 1,675.00 18.3

001-4221-421-30-95 ANIMAL IMPOUNDMENT 152.25 299.25 2,448.00 2,148.75 12.2

001-4221-421-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER 343.68 686.24 2,000.00 1,313.76 34.3

001-4221-421-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING 751.66 (                5,917.19) 20,400.00 26,317.19 (  29.0)

001-4221-421-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 2,003.01 5,905.41 20,400.00 14,494.59 29.0

001-4221-421-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 4,823.03 14,500.00 9,676.97 33.3

001-4221-421-45-13 DARE TRAINING MATERIALS .00 926.14 1,800.00 873.86 51.5

001-4221-421-45-15 AMMUNITION .00 .00 23,000.00 23,000.00 .0

001-4221-421-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 702.50 13,036.18 56,100.00 43,063.82 23.2

001-4221-421-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 45.00 125.00 80.00 36.0

001-4221-421-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 153.00 153.00 .0

001-4221-421-63-01 UNDER $5,000 12,846.80 12,846.80 .00 (              12,846.80) .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 13

TOTAL PATROL 186,264.40 749,863.99 2,421,719.31 1,671,855.32 31.0

POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES

001-4222-422-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 11,752.00 46,854.41 149,645.75 102,791.34 31.3

001-4222-422-11-01 OVERTIME .00 186.83 1,575.00 1,388.17 11.9

001-4222-422-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 587.60 2,342.72 7,482.29 5,139.57 31.3

001-4222-422-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 876.46 3,508.33 10,883.33 7,375.00 32.2

001-4222-422-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,123.00 12,492.00 55,944.00 43,452.00 22.3

001-4222-422-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 2,520.00 1,960.00 22.2

001-4222-422-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 246.09 491.66 2,000.00 1,508.34 24.6

001-4222-422-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 23.52 94.13 408.12 313.99 23.1

001-4222-422-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 104.97 105.00 .03 100.0

001-4222-422-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 1,549.67 .00 (                1,549.67) .0

001-4222-422-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 .00 3,060.00 3,060.00 .0

001-4222-422-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 176.00 510.00 334.00 34.5

001-4222-422-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 157.60 205.34 1,101.60 896.26 18.6

TOTAL POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES 16,906.27 68,566.06 235,235.09 166,669.03 29.2

POLICE INVESTIGATION

001-4223-423-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 36,276.48 125,126.90 440,413.80 315,286.90 28.4

001-4223-423-11-01 OVERTIME 41.72 3,148.17 11,550.00 8,401.83 27.3

001-4223-423-11-03 GRANT OVERTIME .00 .00 4,200.00 4,200.00 .0

001-4223-423-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,770.94 6,213.46 22,020.69 15,807.23 28.2

001-4223-423-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 727.90 2,679.62 5,805.45 3,125.83 46.2

001-4223-423-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 10,892.00 38,900.00 130,536.00 91,636.00 29.8

001-4223-423-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 490.00 1,750.00 5,880.00 4,130.00 29.8

001-4223-423-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 1,068.83 2,135.40 4,635.00 2,499.60 46.1

001-4223-423-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 72.64 256.56 1,201.13 944.57 21.4

001-4223-423-22-01 ICMA POLICE 2,544.46 8,776.39 32,030.09 23,253.70 27.4

001-4223-423-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 10,242.63 10,200.00 (                     42.63) 100.4

001-4223-423-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 75.00 150.00 2,000.00 1,850.00 7.5

001-4223-423-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 34.00 10,200.00 10,166.00 .3

001-4223-423-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 349.13 3.00 (                   346.13) 11637.

001-4223-423-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 51.52 1,323.09 7,600.00 6,276.91 17.4

001-4223-423-45-11 OPERATING EQUIPMENT .00 719.55 14,600.00 13,880.45 4.9

001-4223-423-49-03 ADVERTISING .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4223-423-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 65.00 475.00 410.00 13.7

001-4223-423-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 506.99 1,734.00 1,227.01 29.2

TOTAL POLICE INVESTIGATION 54,011.49 202,376.89 705,334.16 502,957.27 28.7

POLICE CORRECTIONS

001-4224-424-30-16 PRISTONER CUSTODY 900.00 5,955.00 62,790.00 56,835.00 9.5

001-4224-424-40-02 PRISONER TRANSPORT .00 25.00 400.00 375.00 6.3

TOTAL POLICE CORRECTIONS 900.00 5,980.00 63,190.00 57,210.00 9.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 14

BUILDING OPERATIONS

001-4225-425-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,499.58 5,998.32 19,584.00 13,585.68 30.6

001-4225-425-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 501.72 1,715.28 8,996.40 7,281.12 19.1

001-4225-425-42-01 TELEPHONE 260.87 1,044.62 4,896.00 3,851.38 21.3

001-4225-425-42-03 POSTAGE 32.84 306.87 4,192.20 3,885.33 7.3

001-4225-425-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 1,136.52 3,409.56 .00 (                3,409.56) .0

001-4225-425-43-01 ELECTRIC 3,117.78 12,700.53 36,204.80 23,504.27 35.1

001-4225-425-43-02 SEWER .00 108.00 918.00 810.00 11.8

001-4225-425-43-03 GAS 250.01 1,738.46 2,244.00 505.54 77.5

001-4225-425-43-04 REFUSE 218.30 436.60 2,550.00 2,113.40 17.1

001-4225-425-43-05 WATER 52.29 104.58 663.00 558.42 15.8

001-4225-425-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 50.80 1,554.35 5,610.00 4,055.65 27.7

001-4225-425-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 3,986.58 5,100.00 1,113.42 78.2

001-4225-425-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 547.66 1,705.25 7,650.00 5,944.75 22.3

001-4225-425-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 7,029.43 16,000.00 8,970.57 43.9

TOTAL BUILDING OPERATIONS 7,668.37 41,838.43 114,608.40 72,769.97 36.5

KENNEL OPERATIONS

001-4226-426-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 10,331.80 44,117.78 147,699.55 103,581.77 29.9

001-4226-426-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4226-426-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 298.48 1,193.92 3,779.19 2,585.27 31.6

001-4226-426-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 764.80 3,272.68 11,253.30 7,980.62 29.1

001-4226-426-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 12,448.00 37,296.00 24,848.00 33.4

001-4226-426-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 1,680.00 1,120.00 33.3

001-4226-426-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 358.18 715.60 3,000.00 2,284.40 23.9

001-4226-426-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 20.66 88.23 422.00 333.77 20.9

001-4226-426-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,494.02 1,289.00 (                   205.02) 115.9

001-4226-426-30-37 SOLAR LEASE .00 3,579.00 .00 (                3,579.00) .0

001-4226-426-30-39 SPAY/NEUTER PROGRAM 908.00 3,503.75 12,000.00 8,496.25 29.2

001-4226-426-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 30.00 399.00 480.00 81.00 83.1

001-4226-426-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER 110.28 257.32 .00 (                   257.32) .0

001-4226-426-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

001-4226-426-42-01 TELEPHONE 43.10 129.56 489.60 360.04 26.5

001-4226-426-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 650.20 1,950.60 .00 (                1,950.60) .0

001-4226-426-43-01 ELECTRIC 39.90 159.60 2,142.00 1,982.40 7.5

001-4226-426-43-02 SEWER .00 199.00 795.60 596.60 25.0

001-4226-426-43-03 GAS 152.86 795.47 1,346.40 550.93 59.1

001-4226-426-43-04 REFUSE 54.00 108.00 652.80 544.80 16.5

001-4226-426-43-05 WATER 62.43 121.48 734.40 612.92 16.5

001-4226-426-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 492.96 600.00 107.04 82.2

001-4226-426-45-10 OTHER OPERATING SUPPLIES 96.60 5,697.32 14,400.00 8,702.68 39.6

001-4226-426-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 337.94 903.56 1,200.00 296.44 75.3

TOTAL KENNEL OPERATIONS 17,511.23 82,186.85 244,309.84 162,122.99 33.6

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 353,528.85 1,354,532.46 4,420,926.58 3,066,394.12 30.6

PUBLIC WORKS



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 15

P.W. ADMINISTRATION

001-4330-430-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 11,196.18 34,218.64 176,613.61 142,394.97 19.4

001-4330-430-11-01 OVERTIME 219.53 299.36 .00 (                   299.36) .0

001-4330-430-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 559.82 1,710.95 8,830.68 7,119.73 19.4

001-4330-430-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 846.96 2,536.28 13,456.28 10,920.00 18.9

001-4330-430-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,117.50 12,459.00 74,592.00 62,133.00 16.7

001-4330-430-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 175.00 630.00 3,360.00 2,730.00 18.8

001-4330-430-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 674.07 1,346.71 3,825.00 2,478.29 35.2

001-4330-430-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 22.84 69.05 504.61 435.56 13.7

001-4330-430-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 550.00 550.00 .0

001-4330-430-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS 161.13 11,383.26 11,566.00 182.74 98.4

001-4330-430-30-24 RECORDING .00 47.80 250.00 202.20 19.1

001-4330-430-30-31 G.I.S. MAPPING 185.49 185.49 6,500.00 6,314.51 2.9

001-4330-430-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 155.00 250.00 95.00 62.0

001-4330-430-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 2,800.00 4,886.00 25,000.00 20,114.00 19.5

001-4330-430-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 625.00 625.00 .0

001-4330-430-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 1,136.37 52,858.00 51,721.63 2.2

001-4330-430-42-01 TELEPHONE 85.00 170.00 3,000.00 2,830.00 5.7

001-4330-430-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 49.75 334.01 2,600.00 2,265.99 12.9

001-4330-430-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 406.13 867.63 1,400.00 532.37 62.0

001-4330-430-45-11 DATA PROCESSING SUPPLIES .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

001-4330-430-45-12 SAFETY PROGRAM 213.25 213.25 3,000.00 2,786.75 7.1

001-4330-430-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

001-4330-430-49-03 ADVERTISING .00 337.00 2,000.00 1,663.00 16.9

001-4330-430-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

001-4330-430-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

TOTAL P.W. ADMINISTRATION 20,712.65 72,985.80 391,931.18 318,945.38 18.6

TOTAL ALL 31 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 16

STREETS & UTILITIES

001-4332-432-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 19,282.40 64,168.02 197,136.31 132,968.29 32.6

001-4332-432-10-02 REIMBURSED WAGES .00 .00 420.00 420.00 .0

001-4332-432-11-01 OVERTIME 157.30 1,439.12 .00 (                1,439.12) .0

001-4332-432-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 964.12 3,133.05 10,350.31 7,217.26 30.3

001-4332-432-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,423.17 4,803.53 15,771.91 10,968.38 30.5

001-4332-432-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,013.00 24,907.00 74,592.00 49,685.00 33.4

001-4332-432-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 385.00 1,190.00 3,360.00 2,170.00 35.4

001-4332-432-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 2,196.84 4,389.03 495.00 (                3,894.03) 886.7

001-4332-432-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 38.88 131.23 591.45 460.22 22.2

001-4332-432-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 392.00 392.00 4,000.00 3,608.00 9.8

001-4332-432-30-18 WEED CUTTING/SPRAYING .00 64.69 8,000.00 7,935.31 .8

001-4332-432-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,784.41 5,436.60 3,652.19 32.8

001-4332-432-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 115.00 343.50 1,000.00 656.50 34.4

001-4332-432-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 2,880.00 1,000.00 (                1,880.00) 288.0

001-4332-432-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 .0

001-4332-432-42-01 TELEPHONE 316.89 1,208.82 4,200.00 2,991.18 28.8

001-4332-432-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 318.00 2,915.02 3,000.00 84.98 97.2

001-4332-432-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 609.47 4,000.00 3,390.53 15.2

001-4332-432-45-18 STREET REPAIR SUPPLIES 2,450.00 8,890.93 25,000.00 16,109.07 35.6

001-4332-432-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 129.48 983.36 1,000.00 16.64 98.3

001-4332-432-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4332-432-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4332-432-59-19 CITY-WIDE CLEANUP 10.00 56.00 10,000.00 9,944.00 .6

001-4332-432-63-01 UNDER $5,000 .00 .00 12,500.00 12,500.00 .0

TOTAL STREETS & UTILITIES 35,192.08 124,289.18 383,753.58 259,464.40 32.4

TRAFFIC SERVICES

001-4333-433-43-01 ELECTRIC 10,668.58 41,698.98 130,000.00 88,301.02 32.1

001-4333-433-45-02 SIGN SUPPLIES 169.65 1,507.64 15,000.00 13,492.36 10.1

001-4333-433-45-03 PAINT SUPPLIES 34.20 34.20 35,000.00 34,965.80 .1

001-4333-433-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 342.84 3,500.00 3,157.16 9.8

001-4333-433-63-01 UNDER $5,000 .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL TRAFFIC SERVICES 10,872.43 43,583.66 184,000.00 140,416.34 23.7

SNOW & ICE REMOVAL

001-4334-434-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 5,654.90 27,941.41 22,286.51 20.2

001-4334-434-30-34 SNOW REMOVAL .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

001-4334-434-30-90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .0

001-4334-434-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

TOTAL SNOW & ICE REMOVAL .00 5,654.90 74,141.41 68,486.51 7.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 17

STREET CLEANING

001-4335-435-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 7,833.60 33,372.80 103,927.06 70,554.26 32.1

001-4335-435-10-02 REIMBURSED WAGES (                   177.60) (                8,080.80) .00 8,080.80 .0

001-4335-435-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 115.50 115.50 .0

001-4335-435-11-01 OVERTIME 36.72 36.72 1,575.00 1,538.28 2.3

001-4335-435-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 391.68 1,668.64 5,196.36 3,527.72 32.1

001-4335-435-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 567.14 2,416.06 7,918.25 5,502.19 30.5

001-4335-435-21-01 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUM 3,112.00 12,448.00 37,296.00 24,848.00 33.4

001-4335-435-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 1,680.00 1,120.00 33.3

001-4335-435-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 565.05 1,128.91 5,544.00 4,415.09 20.4

001-4335-435-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 15.75 66.86 296.93 230.07 22.5

001-4335-435-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,182.54 2,589.74 1,407.20 45.7

001-4335-435-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 20.00 350.00 330.00 5.7

001-4335-435-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 309.43 600.00 290.57 51.6

001-4335-435-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL STREET CLEANING 12,484.34 45,129.16 177,088.84 131,959.68 25.5

TOTAL ALL 55 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 79,261.50 291,642.70 1,210,915.01 919,272.31 24.1

PARKS & RECREATION

ADMINISTRATION

001-4550-459-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,076.92 24,230.76 80,284.44 56,053.68 30.2

001-4550-459-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 107.10 107.10 .0

001-4550-459-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 403.84 1,211.52 4,014.22 2,802.70 30.2

001-4550-459-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 599.57 1,815.28 6,116.91 4,301.63 29.7

001-4550-459-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 3,123.00 19,207.44 16,084.44 16.3

001-4550-459-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 210.00 840.00 630.00 25.0

001-4550-459-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 279.39 558.19 1,105.00 546.81 50.5

001-4550-459-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 16.16 48.48 229.38 180.90 21.1

001-4550-459-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 115.55 115.00 (                         .55) 100.5

001-4550-459-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 155.00 .00 (                   155.00) .0

001-4550-459-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,800.00 1,800.00 .0

001-4550-459-40-01 EMPLOYEE SIGNING BONUS .00 17,000.00 .00 (              17,000.00) .0

001-4550-459-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 840.00 840.00 .0

001-4550-459-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4550-459-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4550-459-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4550-459-48-00 PRINTING .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

001-4550-459-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4550-459-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATION 11,001.88 48,467.78 116,709.49 68,241.71 41.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:47AM       PAGE: 18

AQUATICS

001-4551-451-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 2,695.04 10,284.16 148,032.75 137,748.59 7.0

001-4551-451-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 134.76 514.24 1,150.80 636.56 44.7

001-4551-451-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 204.58 780.64 8,809.66 8,029.02 8.9

001-4551-451-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 626.80 2,502.80 7,682.98 5,180.18 32.6

001-4551-451-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 56.00 196.00 336.00 140.00 58.3

001-4551-451-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 263.62 526.69 2,950.00 2,423.31 17.9

001-4551-451-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 5.38 20.53 330.36 309.83 6.2

001-4551-451-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 4,947.45 4,929.00 (                     18.45) 100.4

001-4551-451-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES - OTHER 985.37 1,051.37 954.00 (                     97.37) 110.2

001-4551-451-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 438.80 2,000.00 1,561.20 21.9

001-4551-451-42-01 TELEPHONE 60.75 182.51 600.00 417.49 30.4

001-4551-451-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 323.80 971.40 .00 (                   971.40) .0

001-4551-451-43-01 ELECTRIC 229.24 757.73 10,000.00 9,242.27 7.6

001-4551-451-43-02 SEWER .00 127.00 1,200.00 1,073.00 10.6

001-4551-451-43-03 GAS 29.90 118.59 4,000.00 3,881.41 3.0

001-4551-451-43-04 REFUSE 132.30 264.60 2,000.00 1,735.40 13.2

001-4551-451-43-05 WATER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4551-451-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 45.59 500.00 454.41 9.1

001-4551-451-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4551-451-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 4,676.98 7,000.00 2,323.02 66.8

001-4551-451-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 1,014.36 1,500.00 485.64 67.6

001-4551-451-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 1,722.44 6,200.00 4,477.56 27.8

001-4551-451-45-23 CONCESSION .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

001-4551-451-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 16.76 1,698.32 24,000.00 22,301.68 7.1

001-4551-451-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4551-451-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

TOTAL AQUATICS 5,764.30 32,842.20 240,675.55 207,833.35 13.7

GOLF COURSE ADMIN

001-4552-452-30-05 GOLF PRO SERVICES .00 18,000.00 41,500.00 23,500.00 43.4

001-4552-452-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 1,743.27 3,361.84 5,000.00 1,638.16 67.2

001-4552-452-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,912.12 1,904.00 (                       8.12) 100.4

001-4552-452-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 227.48 1,362.99 1,064.00 (                   298.99) 128.1

001-4552-452-42-01 TELEPHONE 70.65 334.37 850.00 515.63 39.3

001-4552-452-43-02 SEWER .00 186.00 900.00 714.00 20.7

001-4552-452-43-04 REFUSE 192.95 385.90 1,800.00 1,414.10 21.4

001-4552-452-43-05 WATER 32.01 64.02 750.00 685.98 8.5

001-4552-452-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4552-452-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 1,999.37 1,500.00 (                   499.37) 133.3

001-4552-452-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER 120.95 318.95 500.00 181.05 63.8

001-4552-452-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL GOLF COURSE ADMIN 2,387.31 27,925.56 61,768.00 33,842.44 45.2



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 19

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE

001-4553-453-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 21,494.86 50,671.17 215,281.04 164,609.87 23.5

001-4553-453-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 113.40 113.40 .0

001-4553-453-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4553-453-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 537.86 1,954.89 7,108.50 5,153.61 27.5

001-4553-453-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,617.83 3,747.58 16,402.36 12,654.78 22.9

001-4553-453-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,123.00 14,015.00 57,622.32 43,607.32 24.3

001-4553-453-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 700.00 2,520.00 1,820.00 27.8

001-4553-453-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 451.20 901.44 5,850.00 4,948.56 15.4

001-4553-453-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 43.00 101.36 615.09 513.73 16.5

001-4553-453-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 1,750.05 1,780.00 29.95 98.3

001-4553-453-30-26 MVI IRRIGATION WATER .00 3,455.00 13,205.00 9,750.00 26.2

001-4553-453-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 213.50 223.50 500.00 276.50 44.7

001-4553-453-30-37 G.C. MAINTENANCE - SOLAR LEASE .00 3,913.00 3,913.00 .00 100.0

001-4553-453-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

001-4553-453-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER 297.50 434.00 9,770.00 9,336.00 4.4

001-4553-453-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 436.50 2,100.00 1,663.50 20.8

001-4553-453-42-01 TELEPHONE 298.18 1,057.82 2,825.00 1,767.18 37.4

001-4553-453-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 563.80 1,691.40 6,766.00 5,074.60 25.0

001-4553-453-43-01 ELECTRIC 402.27 1,583.80 19,550.00 17,966.20 8.1

001-4553-453-43-02 SEWER .00 127.00 444.00 317.00 28.6

001-4553-453-43-03 GAS 74.66 232.81 597.00 364.19 39.0

001-4553-453-43-04 REFUSE 192.95 385.90 3,000.00 2,614.10 12.9

001-4553-453-43-05 WATER 25.25 50.50 3,500.00 3,449.50 1.4

001-4553-453-45-01 PLANTS & TREES .00 1,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 50.0

001-4553-453-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4553-453-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB 6,812.06 6,812.06 26,000.00 19,187.94 26.2

001-4553-453-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

001-4553-453-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 5,349.73 9,691.25 28,000.00 18,308.75 34.6

001-4553-453-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 2,025.99 6,492.80 12,500.00 6,007.20 51.9

001-4553-453-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 36.26 91.26 7,500.00 7,408.74 1.2

001-4553-453-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4553-453-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 695.00 695.00 .0

TOTAL GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE 43,769.90 111,520.09 453,907.71 342,387.62 24.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 20

CITY PARKS

001-4554-454-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 14,235.20 86,924.28 258,406.05 171,481.77 33.6

001-4554-454-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME 88.56 911.90 630.00 (                   281.90) 144.8

001-4554-454-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 366.80 2,233.44 7,851.00 5,617.56 28.5

001-4554-454-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,065.44 6,586.19 19,736.08 13,149.89 33.4

001-4554-454-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 17,116.00 57,622.32 40,506.32 29.7

001-4554-454-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 770.00 2,520.00 1,750.00 30.6

001-4554-454-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 707.73 1,413.96 8,550.00 7,136.04 16.5

001-4554-454-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 28.64 175.65 740.10 564.45 23.7

001-4554-454-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 8,099.76 7,992.00 (                   107.76) 101.4

001-4554-454-30-26 MVI IRRIGATION WATER .00 2,696.00 12,950.00 10,254.00 20.8

001-4554-454-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 80.00 212.00 375.00 163.00 56.5

001-4554-454-30-44 TREE TRIMMING .00 .00 60,000.00 60,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 2,386.30 2,452.30 7,628.00 5,175.70 32.2

001-4554-454-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS - OTHER 3,082.00 3,082.00 73,000.00 69,918.00 4.2

001-4554-454-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-42-01 TELEPHONE 261.48 1,138.39 3,531.00 2,392.61 32.2

001-4554-454-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 386.68 1,160.04 4,640.00 3,479.96 25.0

001-4554-454-43-01 ELECTRIC 1,846.94 7,051.39 35,000.00 27,948.61 20.2

001-4554-454-43-02 SEWER .00 957.00 4,500.00 3,543.00 21.3

001-4554-454-43-03 GAS 156.10 474.26 1,000.00 525.74 47.4

001-4554-454-43-04 REFUSE 1,109.66 2,179.06 14,000.00 11,820.94 15.6

001-4554-454-43-05 WATER 877.57 1,631.65 40,000.00 38,368.35 4.1

001-4554-454-45-01 PLANTS & TREES .00 .00 25.00 25.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-02 SIGN & PAINT SUPPLIES 22.00 72.56 2,000.00 1,927.44 3.6

001-4554-454-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 .00 12,000.00 12,000.00 .0

001-4554-454-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 65.90 1,000.00 934.10 6.6

001-4554-454-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 4,086.25 7,186.69 26,000.00 18,813.31 27.6

001-4554-454-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,663.65 5,803.79 9,000.00 3,196.21 64.5

001-4554-454-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 809.25 12,357.21 30,000.00 17,642.79 41.2

001-4554-454-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 65.38 250.00 184.62 26.2

001-4554-454-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 150.00 150.00 .0

001-4554-454-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

001-4554-454-62-07 L.TAX BEAUTIFICATION .00 .00 30,000.00 30,000.00 .0

TOTAL CITY PARKS 36,512.25 172,816.80 734,596.55 561,779.75 23.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 21

RECREATION

001-4555-455-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 4,268.26 16,593.56 105,525.00 88,931.44 15.7

001-4555-455-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4555-455-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 162.64 650.56 1,986.94 1,336.38 32.7

001-4555-455-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 308.19 1,196.10 8,040.00 6,843.90 14.9

001-4555-455-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 6,224.00 19,207.44 12,983.44 32.4

001-4555-455-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

001-4555-455-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 290.71 580.80 1,450.00 869.20 40.1

001-4555-455-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 8.53 33.16 301.50 268.34 11.0

001-4555-455-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 627.58 625.00 (                       2.58) 100.4

001-4555-455-30-55 FACILITY USE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4555-455-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 22.00 606.00 17,000.00 16,394.00 3.6

001-4555-455-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 1,275.00 1,275.00 .0

001-4555-455-42-01 TELEPHONE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

001-4555-455-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

001-4555-455-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 2,936.80 13,000.00 10,063.20 22.6

001-4555-455-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 6.16 500.00 493.84 1.2

001-4555-455-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .0

001-4555-455-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

001-4555-455-55-00 SPECIAL EVENTS .00 .00 5,500.00 5,500.00 .0

TOTAL RECREATION 6,756.33 30,014.72 179,140.88 149,126.16 16.8

TOTAL ALL 56 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 106,191.97 423,587.15 1,786,798.18 1,363,211.03 23.7

PLANNING & ZONING DEPT



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

GENERAL FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 22

PLANNING & ZONING DEPT

001-4661-409-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 17,605.33 63,010.18 269,202.27 206,192.09 23.4

001-4661-409-11-01 OVERTIME .00 .00 1,050.00 1,050.00 .0

001-4661-409-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 814.24 2,838.76 12,272.57 9,433.81 23.1

001-4661-409-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,298.07 4,649.29 20,510.65 15,861.36 22.7

001-4661-409-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 4,679.00 15,615.00 93,240.00 77,625.00 16.8

001-4661-409-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 210.00 770.00 4,200.00 3,430.00 18.3

001-4661-409-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 528.73 1,056.34 4,725.00 3,668.66 22.4

001-4661-409-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 35.23 126.06 769.15 643.09 16.4

001-4661-409-30-03 ABATEMENT/DANGEROUS BLDGS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 13,700.00 13,700.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 2,238.71 2,200.00 (                     38.71) 101.8

001-4661-409-30-24 RECORDING .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

001-4661-409-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 403.50 .00 (                   403.50) .0

001-4661-409-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 10,464.25 21,657.75 7,700.00 (              13,957.75) 281.3

001-4661-409-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 14,350.00 14,350.00 .0

001-4661-409-42-01 TELEPHONE 243.36 974.49 4,000.00 3,025.51 24.4

001-4661-409-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 332.86 332.86 400.00 67.14 83.2

001-4661-409-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

001-4661-409-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 431.88 9,400.00 8,968.12 4.6

001-4661-409-45-33 PUBLIC OUTREACH .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

001-4661-409-49-03 ADVERTISING 124.50 576.20 2,000.00 1,423.80 28.8

001-4661-409-49-05 LAND USE CODE REVISIONS .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

001-4661-409-49-06 BUILDING CODE .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .0

001-4661-409-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 500.00 7,635.00 7,135.00 6.6

001-4661-409-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING DEPT 36,335.57 115,181.02 492,054.64 376,873.62 23.4

TOTAL PLANNING & ZONING DEPT 36,335.57 115,181.02 492,054.64 376,873.62 23.4

CITYWIDE OPERATIONS

INTERNAL OPERATION EXP

001-9899-989-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 19,120.39 69,825.82 .00 (              69,825.82) .0

001-9899-989-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 12,703.07 41,220.01 .00 (              41,220.01) .0

001-9899-989-90-12 DISPATCH SERVICES .00 315,604.91 355,420.00 39,815.09 88.8

TOTAL INTERNAL OPERATION EXP 31,823.46 426,650.74 355,420.00 (              71,230.74) 120.0

TOTAL CITYWIDE OPERATIONS 31,823.46 426,650.74 355,420.00 (              71,230.74) 120.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 849,955.25 3,793,673.92 12,235,530.06 8,441,856.14 31.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 196,579.00 453,219.53 2,866,083.94 2,412,864.41 15.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

LODGERS TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 23

TAXES

005-0000-311-12-03 LODGERS TAX 16,614.51 46,497.55 164,556.48 118,058.93 28.3

TOTAL TAXES 16,614.51 46,497.55 164,556.48 118,058.93 28.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 16,614.51 46,497.55 164,556.48 118,058.93 28.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

LODGERS TAX FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 24

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

CITY COUNCIL  

005-4010-400-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 8.58 27.65 324.00 296.35 8.5

005-4010-400-30-12 MV COUNTRY-TOURISM CONTRACT .00 65,822.40 131,644.80 65,822.40 50.0

005-4010-400-90-01 GENERAL FUND - BEAUTIFICATION .00 .00 24,683.40 24,683.40 .0

005-4010-400-90-10 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 .00 7,904.00 7,904.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COUNCIL  8.58 65,850.05 164,556.20 98,706.15 40.0

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 8.58 65,850.05 164,556.20 98,706.15 40.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 8.58 65,850.05 164,556.20 98,706.15 40.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 16,605.93 (              19,352.50) .28 19,352.78 (69116



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 25

REVENUE

101-0000-367-39-00 SALES TO OTHER FUNDS 20,355.14 70,604.53 421,996.54 351,392.01 16.7

101-0000-367-39-01 SALES TO OTHER FUNDS - REPAIRS 26,444.67 97,442.00 .00 (              97,442.00) .0

101-0000-367-40-00 BUILDING OVERHEAD 2,133.00 2,133.00 .00 (                2,133.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 48,932.81 170,179.53 421,996.54 251,817.01 40.3

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 48,932.81 170,179.53 421,996.54 251,817.01 40.3



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 26

GENERAL SERVICES

SHOP

101-4110-616-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 22,486.42 90,779.05 276,595.79 185,816.74 32.8

101-4110-616-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,124.32 4,508.35 13,829.79 9,321.44 32.6

101-4110-616-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,657.93 6,695.49 21,073.97 14,378.48 31.8

101-4110-616-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 31,120.00 93,240.00 62,120.00 33.4

101-4110-616-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 1,400.00 4,200.00 2,800.00 33.3

101-4110-616-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 903.39 1,804.87 29,884.00 28,079.13 6.0

101-4110-616-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 44.98 181.58 790.27 608.69 23.0

101-4110-616-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFWARE SERVICES .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

101-4110-616-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 778.46 775.00 (                       3.46) 100.5

101-4110-616-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 20.00 500.00 480.00 4.0

101-4110-616-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 476.00 1,016.00 3,000.00 1,984.00 33.9

101-4110-616-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 2,602.65 2,501.93 13,120.00 10,618.07 19.1

101-4110-616-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .0

101-4110-616-42-01 TELEPHONE 90.00 360.00 1,080.00 720.00 33.3

101-4110-616-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 12.50 79.16 400.00 320.84 19.8

101-4110-616-45-04 OIL 657.80 3,556.10 16,000.00 12,443.90 22.2

101-4110-616-45-05 TIRES 2,758.78 4,943.31 35,000.00 30,056.69 14.1

101-4110-616-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 183.61 497.31 2,500.00 2,002.69 19.9

101-4110-616-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 673.91 1,727.99 5,000.00 3,272.01 34.6

101-4110-616-45-16 VEH REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 9,028.02 35,230.89 110,000.00 74,769.11 32.0

101-4110-616-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 807.94 10,000.00 9,192.06 8.1

101-4110-616-47-02 FUEL & OIL 10,136.89 57,773.41 205,000.00 147,226.59 28.2

101-4110-616-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 180.00 180.00 .0

101-4110-616-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 50.00 .00 (                     50.00) .0

101-4110-616-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS .00 24.41 150.00 125.59 16.3

101-4110-616-90-01 GENERAL FUND .00 .00 44,376.61 44,376.61 .0

101-4110-617-32-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 1,950.00 5,580.00 23,400.00 17,820.00 23.9

101-4110-617-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER 678.85 2,203.05 7,000.00 4,796.95 31.5

101-4110-617-42-01 TELEPHONE 93.38 280.66 1,020.00 739.34 27.5

101-4110-617-42-03 POSTAGE 320.99 798.74 1,700.00 901.26 47.0

101-4110-617-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 256.00 768.00 .00 (                   768.00) .0

101-4110-617-43-01 ELECTRIC 160.40 9,107.14 50,000.00 40,892.86 18.2

101-4110-617-43-02 SEWER .00 282.00 1,675.00 1,393.00 16.8

101-4110-617-43-03 GAS 1,134.41 6,176.24 8,200.00 2,023.76 75.3

101-4110-617-43-04 REFUSE 312.00 624.00 3,775.00 3,151.00 16.5

101-4110-617-43-05 WATER 470.22 940.44 2,150.00 1,209.56 43.7

101-4110-617-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 28.72 109.82 1,000.00 890.18 11.0

101-4110-617-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 125.49 1,063.93 5,000.00 3,936.07 21.3

101-4110-617-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE 1,153.44 3,340.94 9,000.00 5,659.06 37.1

101-4110-617-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 165.68 788.34 6,000.00 5,211.66 13.1

101-4110-617-63-02 OVER $5,000 .00 45.83 .00 (                     45.83) .0

101-4110-618-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

TOTAL SHOP 67,816.78 277,965.38 1,014,615.43 736,650.05 27.4

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 67,816.78 277,965.38 1,014,615.43 736,650.05 27.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

SHOP FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 27

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 67,816.78 277,965.38 1,014,615.43 736,650.05 27.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              18,883.97) (            107,785.85) (            592,618.89) (            484,833.04) (  18.2)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

TECHNOLOGY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:48AM       PAGE: 28

COMPUTER SERVICES

105-0000-336-10-00 CORTEZ FIRE PROTECTION DI 700.00 2,800.00 32,000.00 29,200.00 8.8

TOTAL COMPUTER SERVICES 700.00 2,800.00 32,000.00 29,200.00 8.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 700.00 2,800.00 32,000.00 29,200.00 8.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

TECHNOLOGY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 29

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

IT DEPARTMENT

105-4015-615-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 16,894.40 67,222.40 216,518.17 149,295.77 31.1

105-4015-615-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME 415.09 3,164.77 3,000.00 (                   164.77) 105.5

105-4015-615-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 844.72 3,361.12 8,745.91 5,384.79 38.4

105-4015-615-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,273.67 5,182.60 13,327.10 8,144.50 38.9

105-4015-615-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 6,224.00 24,896.00 55,944.00 31,048.00 44.5

105-4015-615-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 280.00 1,120.00 2,520.00 1,400.00 44.4

105-4015-615-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 243.02 485.52 264.00 (                   221.52) 183.9

105-4015-615-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 34.61 140.76 499.77 359.01 28.2

105-4015-615-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 5,653.02 882.00 (                4,771.02) 640.9

105-4015-615-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

105-4015-615-30-57 E-WASTE 705.40 705.40 1,500.00 794.60 47.0

105-4015-615-30-90 COMPUTER MAINT CONTRACTS .00 23,836.78 284,960.00 261,123.22 8.4

105-4015-615-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 79.00 10,000.00 9,921.00 .8

105-4015-615-42-01 TELEPHONE 377.06 1,536.77 5,100.00 3,563.23 30.1

105-4015-615-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

105-4015-615-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 20.05 1,000.00 979.95 2.0

105-4015-615-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 16.24 20,000.00 19,983.76 .1

105-4015-615-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 747.40 .00 (                   747.40) .0

105-4015-615-46-05 OTHER SOFTWARE MAINTENANC .00 307.97 .00 (                   307.97) .0

105-4015-615-60-11 CAPITAL PROJECTS 375.98 13,167.14 50,000.00 36,832.86 26.3

105-4015-615-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 7,825.00 7,825.00 .0

TOTAL IT DEPARTMENT 27,667.95 151,642.94 683,285.95 531,643.01 22.2

FIBER NETWORK  

105-4017-581-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

TOTAL FIBER NETWORK  .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

NETWORK SERVICES

105-4019-581-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 .00 45,000.00 45,000.00 .0

105-4019-581-42-06 CITY-WIDE T-1 LINE 572.05 1,717.43 .00 (                1,717.43) .0

105-4019-581-45-10 OTHER REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 100.00 .00 (                   100.00) .0

105-4019-581-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 302.68 3,000.00 2,697.32 10.1

105-4019-581-46-03 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENTS .00 .00 115,000.00 115,000.00 .0

TOTAL NETWORK SERVICES 572.05 2,120.11 163,000.00 160,879.89 1.3

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 28,240.00 153,763.05 851,285.95 697,522.90 18.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 28,240.00 153,763.05 851,285.95 697,522.90 18.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

TECHNOLOGY FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 30

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              27,540.00) (            150,963.05) (            819,285.95) (            668,322.90) (  18.4)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 31

TAXES

301-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 145,559.02 587,866.64 1,722,620.00 1,134,753.36 34.1

TOTAL TAXES 145,559.02 587,866.64 1,722,620.00 1,134,753.36 34.1

INTEREST

301-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 38.43 2,449.53 7,986.00 5,536.47 30.7

TOTAL INTEREST 38.43 2,449.53 7,986.00 5,536.47 30.7

REVENUE

301-0000-362-10-13 S.I.D. PRINCIPAL .00 8,113.94 .00 (                8,113.94) .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 8,113.94 .00 (                8,113.94) .0

REVENUE

301-0000-367-25-00 SIDEWALK COST SHARE 75.00 75.00 .00 (                     75.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 75.00 75.00 .00 (                     75.00) .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 145,672.45 598,505.11 1,730,606.00 1,132,100.89 34.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 32

PUBLIC WORKS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

301-4355-432-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,788.99 24,413.33 118,751.67 94,338.34 20.6

301-4355-432-11-01 OVERTIME 123.93 319.18 1,050.00 730.82 30.4

301-4355-432-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 439.44 1,220.65 5,937.58 4,716.93 20.6

301-4355-432-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 667.24 1,834.81 9,047.75 7,212.94 20.3

301-4355-432-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,561.50 6,235.00 27,972.00 21,737.00 22.3

301-4355-432-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 105.00 350.00 1,260.00 910.00 27.8

301-4355-432-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 231.70 462.91 117.00 (                   345.91) 395.7

301-4355-432-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 17.81 49.44 339.29 289.85 14.6

301-4355-432-30-05 CREA VENDOR FEES 2,353.83 10,696.27 30,000.00 19,303.73 35.7

301-4355-432-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 75.92 348.69 .00 (                   348.69) .0

301-4355-432-60-01 STREET IMPROVEMENTS .00 73.90 750,000.00 749,926.10 .0

301-4355-432-60-04 CURB & GUTTER REPLACEMENT .00 .00 180,000.00 180,000.00 .0

301-4355-432-60-09 CONCRETE .00 (                3,892.91) 30,000.00 33,892.91 (  13.0)

301-4355-432-60-10 NEW CONSTRUCTION 94.38 94.38 1,842,761.00 1,842,666.62 .0

301-4355-432-61-02 LAND PURCHASE 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00 (                2,000.00) .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS 16,459.74 44,205.65 2,997,236.29 2,953,030.64 1.5

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS 16,459.74 44,205.65 2,997,236.29 2,953,030.64 1.5

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 16,459.74 44,205.65 2,997,236.29 2,953,030.64 1.5

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 129,212.71 554,299.46 (         1,266,630.29) (         1,820,929.75) 43.8



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 33

INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS

302-0000-371-35-00 HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 193,076.00 776,840.00 2,502,900.00 1,726,060.00 31.0

302-0000-371-40-00 EMPLOYEE PAYROLL TRANSFER 18,931.54 75,024.36 240,000.00 164,975.64 31.3

302-0000-371-41-00 DELTA DENTAL TRANSFER 9,170.00 36,050.00 113,400.00 77,350.00 31.8

TOTAL INTERNAL SERVICE CHGS 221,177.54 887,914.36 2,856,300.00 1,968,385.64 31.1

REVENUE

302-0000-372-18-00 COBRA REVENUE 36.43 182.15 .00 (                   182.15) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 36.43 182.15 .00 (                   182.15) .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 221,213.97 888,096.51 2,856,300.00 1,968,203.49 31.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

HEALTH INSURANCE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 34

HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS  

CITY MANAGER

302-5314-539-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 48,863.48 195,942.55 549,927.61 353,985.06 35.6

302-5314-539-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 7,879.14 31,232.04 102,312.00 71,079.96 30.5

302-5314-539-21-09 COBRA EXPENDITURES 8.67 52.02 .00 (                     52.02) .0

302-5314-539-21-10 HSA MATCH .00 250.00 45,000.00 44,750.00 .6

302-5314-539-23-01 CLAIMS EXPENSE 185,580.26 586,691.87 1,700,000.00 1,113,308.13 34.5

TOTAL CITY MANAGER 242,331.55 814,168.48 2,397,239.61 1,583,071.13 34.0

TOTAL HEALTH INSURANCE CLAIMS  242,331.55 814,168.48 2,397,239.61 1,583,071.13 34.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 242,331.55 814,168.48 2,397,239.61 1,583,071.13 34.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              21,117.58) 73,928.03 459,060.39 385,132.36 16.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

EQUIPMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 35

TAXES

304-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 36,154.22 146,015.42 429,084.00 283,068.58 34.0

TOTAL TAXES 36,154.22 146,015.42 429,084.00 283,068.58 34.0

INTEREST

304-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 3,949.65 5,644.85 12,420.00 6,775.15 45.5

TOTAL INTEREST 3,949.65 5,644.85 12,420.00 6,775.15 45.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 40,103.87 151,660.27 441,504.00 289,843.73 34.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

EQUIPMENT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 36

GENERAL SERVICES

SHOP

304-4110-516-30-05 CREA VENDOR FEES 584.65 2,656.76 .00 (                2,656.76) .0

304-4110-516-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 18.86 86.61 324.00 237.39 26.7

304-4110-516-30-90 VEHICLES & EQUIPMENT .00 212,021.11 410,000.00 197,978.89 51.7

304-4110-516-90-01 GENERAL FUND .00 .00 300.91 300.91 .0

304-4110-516-90-02 SHOP FUND .00 .00 8,366.83 8,366.83 .0

TOTAL SHOP 603.51 214,764.48 418,991.74 204,227.26 51.3

TOTAL GENERAL SERVICES 603.51 214,764.48 418,991.74 204,227.26 51.3

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 603.51 214,764.48 418,991.74 204,227.26 51.3

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 39,500.36 (              63,104.21) 22,512.26 85,616.47 (280.3)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 37

STATE/COLO

401-0000-332-16-00 FUEL 1,933.35 1,933.35 22,050.00 20,116.65 8.8

TOTAL STATE/COLO 1,933.35 1,933.35 22,050.00 20,116.65 8.8

AIRPORT

401-0000-363-11-00 AIRLINES 2,681.82 16,204.50 43,250.00 27,045.50 37.5

401-0000-363-11-01 LANDING FEES 2,666.90 9,982.04 30,282.00 20,299.96 33.0

401-0000-363-11-02 RENT 774.63 3,084.18 24,977.50 21,893.32 12.4

401-0000-363-11-08 PASSENGER FACILITY CHG .00 233.87 25,000.00 24,766.13 .9

401-0000-363-12-02 FUEL TAX 1,698.60 7,050.81 15,000.00 7,949.19 47.0

401-0000-363-13-00 CAR RENTAL 544.49 1,658.15 26,000.00 24,341.85 6.4

401-0000-363-15-00 CORPORATE 1,694.26 37,669.03 78,440.00 40,770.97 48.0

401-0000-363-16-00 CONCESSIONS 17.02 57.54 140.00 82.46 41.1

TOTAL AIRPORT 10,077.72 75,940.12 243,089.50 167,149.38 31.2

REVENUE

401-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE .00 2,557.88 .00 (                2,557.88) .0

TOTAL REVENUE .00 2,557.88 .00 (                2,557.88) .0

GRANTS

401-0000-368-20-00 STATE OF COLORADO .00 .00 11,842.00 11,842.00 .0

401-0000-368-21-00 FEDERAL GRANTS .00 208,645.60 754,681.00 546,035.40 27.7

TOTAL GRANTS .00 208,645.60 766,523.00 557,877.40 27.2

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 12,011.07 289,076.95 1,031,662.50 742,585.55 28.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

AIRPORT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 38

ENTERPRISE

AIRPORT

401-5819-588-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 8,891.20 35,453.60 106,466.76 71,013.16 33.3

401-5819-588-11-01 OVERTIME .00 578.92 29,534.40 28,955.48 2.0

401-5819-588-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 444.56 1,772.68 5,323.34 3,550.66 33.3

401-5819-588-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 619.28 2,512.88 8,111.75 5,598.87 31.0

401-5819-588-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 3,112.00 12,448.00 37,296.00 24,848.00 33.4

401-5819-588-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 140.00 560.00 1,680.00 1,120.00 33.3

401-5819-588-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 377.81 754.82 1,600.00 845.18 47.2

401-5819-588-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 17.78 72.04 304.19 232.15 23.7

401-5819-588-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 8,671.24 11,505.00 2,833.76 75.4

401-5819-588-30-20 PAPI 03 INSURANCE CLAIM .00 1,187.90 .00 (                1,187.90) .0

401-5819-588-30-37 SOLAR LEASE .00 13,418.00 .00 (              13,418.00) .0

401-5819-588-30-93 EQUIPMENT EXPENSE .00 .00 32,000.00 32,000.00 .0

401-5819-588-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 349.00 92,700.00 92,351.00 .4

401-5819-588-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

401-5819-588-42-01 TELEPHONE 206.50 840.39 2,374.00 1,533.61 35.4

401-5819-588-43-01 ELECTRIC 547.76 2,546.63 13,500.00 10,953.37 18.9

401-5819-588-43-03 GAS 309.59 1,993.45 2,500.00 506.55 79.7

401-5819-588-43-04 REFUSE 36.93 73.86 500.00 426.14 14.8

401-5819-588-43-05 WATER 208.20 416.40 1,500.00 1,083.60 27.8

401-5819-588-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

401-5819-588-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

401-5819-588-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 1,986.20 9,500.00 7,513.80 20.9

401-5819-588-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 295.55 3,811.86 10,000.00 6,188.14 38.1

401-5819-588-46-03 GROUNDS & RUNWAY .00 7,379.07 14,000.00 6,620.93 52.7

401-5819-588-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 931.09 1,096.79 .00 (                1,096.79) .0

401-5819-588-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 225.84 656.28 2,000.00 1,343.72 32.8

401-5819-588-46-10 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

401-5819-588-49-03 SPECIAL EVENTS & MARKETING 225.00 1,411.34 5,000.00 3,588.66 28.2

401-5819-588-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 470.00 850.00 380.00 55.3

401-5819-588-58-00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 303.02 303.02 .00 (                   303.02) .0

401-5819-588-60-00 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 33,700.00 325,000.00 291,300.00 10.4

401-5819-588-80-16 AIRPORT MASTER PLAN ACT#16 24,457.10 74,787.60 .00 (              74,787.60) .0

401-5819-588-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 275,000.00 275,000.00 .0

TOTAL AIRPORT 41,349.21 209,251.97 993,045.44 783,793.47 21.1

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 41,349.21 209,251.97 993,045.44 783,793.47 21.1

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 41,349.21 209,251.97 993,045.44 783,793.47 21.1

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              29,338.14) 79,824.98 38,617.06 (              41,207.92) 206.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

DISPATCH FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 39

402-0000-333-21-00 E-911 AUTHORITY .00 35,000.00 122,206.00 87,206.00 28.6

TOTAL SOURCES 333 .00 35,000.00 122,206.00 87,206.00 28.6

USER FEES

402-0000-348-10-01 MONTEZUMA COUNTY SHERIFF .00 325,774.44 325,775.00 .56 100.0

402-0000-348-10-02 CITY OF CORTEZ .00 315,604.91 315,605.00 .09 100.0

402-0000-348-10-03 CORTEZ FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 47,964.54 53,311.00 5,346.46 90.0

402-0000-348-10-04 MANCOS FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 5,556.55 5,557.00 .45 100.0

402-0000-348-10-05 DOLORES FIRE DEPARTMENT .00 7,164.10 7,164.00 (                         .10) 100.0

402-0000-348-10-06 LEWIS-ARRIOLA FIRE DEPT .00 4,665.40 4,665.00 (                         .40) 100.0

402-0000-348-10-07 PLEASANT VIEW FIRE DEPT .00 1,659.97 1,660.00 .03 100.0

402-0000-348-10-08 MONTEZUMA COUNTY .00 87,206.00 .00 (              87,206.00) .0

402-0000-348-10-11 MANCOS MARSHALL .00 46,234.67 46,235.00 .33 100.0

402-0000-348-10-12 DOLORES COUNTY .00 5,014.87 5,015.00 .13 100.0

402-0000-348-10-14 MESA VERDE NATIONAL PARK .00 1,397.87 1,398.00 .13 100.0

402-0000-348-15-00 SW MEMORIAL HOSPITAL .00 68,775.38 68,775.00 (                         .38) 100.0

TOTAL USER FEES .00 917,018.70 835,160.00 (              81,858.70) 109.8

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 952,018.70 957,366.00 5,347.30 99.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

DISPATCH FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 40

PUBLIC SAFETY

POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES

402-4222-422-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 38,687.36 145,256.74 562,809.05 417,552.31 25.8

402-4222-422-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 619.05 .00 (                   619.05) .0

402-4222-422-11-01 OVERTIME 2,361.95 18,474.90 38,991.00 20,516.10 47.4

402-4222-422-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,834.62 6,612.22 27,026.61 20,414.39 24.5

402-4222-422-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,986.12 11,911.04 42,881.00 30,969.96 27.8

402-4222-422-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 12,481.00 46,757.00 222,806.30 176,049.30 21.0

402-4222-422-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 700.00 2,310.00 9,744.00 7,434.00 23.7

402-4222-422-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 282.46 564.33 1,000.00 435.67 56.4

402-4222-422-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 82.09 326.13 1,541.64 1,215.51 21.2

402-4222-422-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 .00 1,664.00 1,664.00 .0

402-4222-422-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 415.00 775.00 3,650.00 2,875.00 21.2

402-4222-422-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER .00 198.19 3,871.00 3,672.81 5.1

402-4222-422-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 1,895.00 1,000.00 (                   895.00) 189.5

402-4222-422-40-00 TRAVEL/TRAINING .00 1,410.98 12,000.00 10,589.02 11.8

402-4222-422-42-01 TELEPHONE 180.30 616.42 2,300.00 1,683.58 26.8

402-4222-422-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 998.48 3,026.00 2,027.52 33.0

402-4222-422-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER .00 3,032.31 16,000.00 12,967.69 19.0

402-4222-422-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .0

402-4222-422-46-10 COMPUTER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 39,000.00 39,000.00 .0

402-4222-422-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 550.00 550.00 .0

TOTAL POLICE SUPPORT SERVICES 60,010.90 241,757.79 991,060.60 749,302.81 24.4

TOTAL PUBLIC SAFETY 60,010.90 241,757.79 991,060.60 749,302.81 24.4

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 60,010.90 241,757.79 991,060.60 749,302.81 24.4

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES (              60,010.90) 710,260.91 (              33,694.60) (            743,955.51) 2107.9



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 41

TAXES

403-0000-311-12-01 SALES TAX 157,571.17 636,379.90 1,898,032.00 1,261,652.10 33.5

TOTAL TAXES 157,571.17 636,379.90 1,898,032.00 1,261,652.10 33.5

SERVICES

403-0000-341-16-00 CONCESSIONS .00 .00 850.00 850.00 .0

403-0000-341-21-00 RECREATION PROGRAMS 347.00 1,892.81 7,000.00 5,107.19 27.0

TOTAL SERVICES 347.00 1,892.81 7,850.00 5,957.19 24.1

FEES

403-0000-344-10-04 SWIMMING POOL-REC CENTER 450.00 450.00 .00 (                   450.00) .0

403-0000-344-11-03 HEALTHWAYS/SILVER SNEAKER 1,080.00 14,477.75 25,000.00 10,522.25 57.9

403-0000-344-14-01 RAQUETBALL .00 5.00 .00 (                       5.00) .0

403-0000-344-15-00 MISC REC ACTIVITIES .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .0

TOTAL FEES 1,530.00 14,932.75 28,000.00 13,067.25 53.3

FEES

403-0000-346-20-00 PASSES/ADMISSION 19,468.87 71,433.38 120,000.00 48,566.62 59.5

403-0000-346-20-01 GENERAL ADMISSION 9,934.00 41,375.99 55,000.00 13,624.01 75.2

403-0000-346-20-02 MERCHANDISE 491.95 1,599.17 2,200.00 600.83 72.7

TOTAL FEES 29,894.82 114,408.54 177,200.00 62,791.46 64.6

CHARGES

403-0000-347-17-00 FACILITY USE FEE 1,736.25 5,951.25 5,000.00 (                   951.25) 119.0

TOTAL CHARGES 1,736.25 5,951.25 5,000.00 (                   951.25) 119.0

INTEREST

403-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 4.42 3,207.29 5,000.00 1,792.71 64.2

TOTAL INTEREST 4.42 3,207.29 5,000.00 1,792.71 64.2



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 42

CASH

403-0000-365-10-00 OVERAGE/SHORTAGE .00 6.00 .00 (                       6.00) .0

TOTAL CASH .00 6.00 .00 (                       6.00) .0

REVENUE

403-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE 738.71 1,214.52 1,000.00 (                   214.52) 121.5

403-0000-367-18-01 SURPLUS AUCTION .00 1,100.00 .00 (                1,100.00) .0

TOTAL REVENUE 738.71 2,314.52 1,000.00 (                1,314.52) 231.5

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 191,822.37 779,093.06 2,122,082.00 1,342,988.94 36.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 43

PARKS & RECREATION

RECREATION CENTER

403-4556-456-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 41,230.91 161,109.91 755,488.35 594,378.44 21.3

403-4556-456-11-01 REGULAR OVERTIME .00 249.91 3,959.00 3,709.09 6.3

403-4556-456-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 944.12 3,734.48 14,500.50 10,766.02 25.8

403-4556-456-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 3,112.32 12,177.05 56,079.60 43,902.55 21.7

403-4556-456-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 8,720.20 34,874.20 142,000.00 107,125.80 24.6

403-4556-456-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 434.00 1,694.00 5,880.00 4,186.00 28.8

403-4556-456-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 629.99 1,258.65 5,800.00 4,541.35 21.7

403-4556-456-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 82.48 322.77 2,224.00 1,901.23 14.5

403-4556-456-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 527.55 2,443.91 3,000.00 556.09 81.5

403-4556-456-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 31,819.09 31,500.00 (                   319.09) 101.0

403-4556-456-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

403-4556-456-30-90 CONTRACT SERVICES-OTHER 376.00 1,733.98 7,300.00 5,566.02 23.8

403-4556-456-32-90 MAINT CONTRACTS-OTHER .00 185.00 4,400.00 4,215.00 4.2

403-4556-456-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 1,076.16 2,000.00 923.84 53.8

403-4556-456-42-01 TELEPHONE 198.14 684.94 1,060.00 375.06 64.6

403-4556-456-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 599.64 1,798.92 .00 (                1,798.92) .0

403-4556-456-43-01 ELECTRIC 11,529.28 36,360.80 120,000.00 83,639.20 30.3

403-4556-456-43-02 SEWER .00 1,343.00 8,400.00 7,057.00 16.0

403-4556-456-43-03 GAS 6,009.05 29,508.77 44,000.00 14,491.23 67.1

403-4556-456-43-04 REFUSE 192.95 385.90 2,600.00 2,214.10 14.8

403-4556-456-43-05 WATER 477.65 719.55 4,000.00 3,280.45 18.0

403-4556-456-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 371.25 300.00 (                     71.25) 123.8

403-4556-456-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 645.18 15,000.00 14,354.82 4.3

403-4556-456-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 250.13 1,000.00 749.87 25.0

403-4556-456-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES-OTHER 436.26 5,446.72 45,000.00 39,553.28 12.1

403-4556-456-45-22 COPIER EXPENSE .00 1,694.74 5,500.00 3,805.26 30.8

403-4556-456-45-23 CONCESSION .00 633.70 4,000.00 3,366.30 15.8

403-4556-456-45-28 AQUATICS .00 715.29 2,000.00 1,284.71 35.8

403-4556-456-45-30 RECREATION .00 168.49 19,500.00 19,331.51 .9

403-4556-456-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 317.70 12,897.01 42,760.00 29,862.99 30.2

403-4556-456-48-90 PRINTING-OTHER .00 75.50 200.00 124.50 37.8

403-4556-456-49-03 ADVERTISING-OTHER .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

403-4556-456-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 5.35 .00 (                       5.35) .0

403-4556-456-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 45.00 45.00 .0

403-4556-456-55-00 SPECIAL EVENTS .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .0

403-4556-456-63-01 UNDER $5,000 .00 49.97 .00 (                     49.97) .0

403-4556-456-91-00 DEPRECATION EXPENSE .00 .00 252,000.00 252,000.00 .0

TOTAL RECREATION CENTER 75,818.24 346,434.32 1,603,196.45 1,256,762.13 21.6

TOTAL PARKS & RECREATION 75,818.24 346,434.32 1,603,196.45 1,256,762.13 21.6

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 75,818.24 346,434.32 1,603,196.45 1,256,762.13 21.6



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

RECREATION CENTER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 44

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 116,004.13 432,658.74 518,885.55 86,226.81 83.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:49AM       PAGE: 45

FEES

410-0000-346-10-01 SALES METERED WATER 189,911.05 733,353.10 3,179,306.55 2,445,953.45 23.1

410-0000-346-10-02 BULK SALES 6,374.00 21,004.00 65,000.00 43,996.00 32.3

410-0000-346-10-03 PENALTY .00 3,215.67 15,000.00 11,784.33 21.4

410-0000-346-10-04 CONNECT/DISCONNECT FEES 810.00 4,740.00 20,000.00 15,260.00 23.7

410-0000-346-10-05 WATER DEVELOPMENT FEES 20,520.25 45,186.25 35,000.00 (              10,186.25) 129.1

TOTAL FEES 217,615.30 807,499.02 3,314,306.55 2,506,807.53 24.4

INTEREST

410-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 117.23 167.81 1,500.00 1,332.19 11.2

TOTAL INTEREST 117.23 167.81 1,500.00 1,332.19 11.2

REVENUE

410-0000-367-11-00 TOWAOC - TREATED WATER .00 .00 343,495.00 343,495.00 .0

410-0000-367-16-00 MISCELLANEOUS SALES & FEE .00 1,528.50 6,000.00 4,471.50 25.5

410-0000-367-32-00 CORTEZ SANITATION DIST. 1,100.00 4,400.00 12,000.00 7,600.00 36.7

TOTAL REVENUE 1,100.00 5,928.50 361,495.00 355,566.50 1.6

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 218,832.53 813,595.33 3,677,301.55 2,863,706.22 22.1



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 46

ENTERPRISE

ADMINISTRATIVE

410-5816-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 231.70 462.91 500.00 37.09 92.6

410-5816-589-30-07 CREDIT CARD CHARGES 2,291.36 8,863.91 41,000.00 32,136.09 21.6

410-5816-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 388.83 598.54 209.71 65.0

410-5816-589-30-21 MVI - O & M CHARGE .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .0

410-5816-589-30-22 O & M DWCD .00 .00 17,000.00 17,000.00 .0

410-5816-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 3,000.00 6,500.00 3,500.00 46.2

410-5816-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 566.00 7,000.00 6,434.00 8.1

410-5816-589-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 3,500.00 3,500.00 .0

410-5816-589-42-03 POSTAGE 777.29 1,995.57 7,000.00 5,004.43 28.5

410-5816-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 22.57 200.00 177.43 11.3

410-5816-589-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 3,169.54 4,445.45 .00 (                4,445.45) .0

410-5816-589-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 1,654.13 6,480.15 .00 (                6,480.15) .0

410-5816-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 450.00 1,875.00 1,425.00 24.0

410-5816-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

410-5816-589-58-00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 57.38 192.87 .00 (                   192.87) .0

410-5816-589-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

410-5816-589-63-01 UNDER $5,000 .00 500.00 .00 (                   500.00) .0

410-5816-589-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 35,000.00 35,000.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 8,181.40 27,368.26 127,773.54 100,405.28 21.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 47

FILTRATION & TREATMENT

410-5817-589-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 23,451.20 97,761.61 231,688.59 133,926.98 42.2

410-5817-589-11-01 OVERTIME 371.04 1,204.47 9,345.00 8,140.53 12.9

410-5817-589-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,144.56 4,558.24 12,051.68 7,493.44 37.8

410-5817-589-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,759.98 7,321.23 18,364.46 11,043.23 39.9

410-5817-589-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 7,780.00 31,120.00 74,592.00 43,472.00 41.7

410-5817-589-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 350.00 1,400.00 3,360.00 1,960.00 41.7

410-5817-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 862.82 1,723.82 4,500.00 2,776.18 38.3

410-5817-589-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 47.66 197.99 688.67 490.68 28.8

410-5817-589-30-10 WATER ANALYSIS 1,701.50 3,286.00 25,000.00 21,714.00 13.1

410-5817-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 55,070.47 55,499.57 429.10 99.2

410-5817-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 80.00 172.00 42.00 (                   130.00) 409.5

410-5817-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 444.11 1,787.32 15,000.00 13,212.68 11.9

410-5817-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 1,451.50 5,000.00 3,548.50 29.0

410-5817-589-42-01 TELEPHONE 360.00 1,613.88 7,520.00 5,906.12 21.5

410-5817-589-42-10 FIBER CHARGES 556.00 1,668.00 .00 (                1,668.00) .0

410-5817-589-43-01 ELECTRIC 136.79 4,577.56 31,000.00 26,422.44 14.8

410-5817-589-43-03 GAS 742.50 5,630.62 7,140.00 1,509.38 78.9

410-5817-589-43-04 REFUSE 54.00 108.00 725.00 617.00 14.9

410-5817-589-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

410-5817-589-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB 428.32 34,869.56 170,000.00 135,130.44 20.5

410-5817-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 634.41 1,200.00 565.59 52.9

410-5817-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 150.13 718.73 4,500.00 3,781.27 16.0

410-5817-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 3,498.62 5,804.03 28,000.00 22,195.97 20.7

410-5817-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 170.00 700.00 530.00 24.3

410-5817-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .0

410-5817-589-59-00 MISCELLANEOUS .00 4,534.09 15,000.00 10,465.91 30.2

410-5817-589-61-34 BACKWASH POND .00 1,400.00 20,000.00 18,600.00 7.0

410-5817-589-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 217,195.00 217,195.00 .0

TOTAL FILTRATION & TREATMENT 43,919.23 268,783.53 959,311.97 690,528.44 28.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 48

TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION

410-5818-589-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 27,094.07 111,643.69 306,704.00 195,060.31 36.4

410-5818-589-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 351.75 351.75 .0

410-5818-589-11-01 OVERTIME 1,329.56 4,392.60 10,500.00 6,107.40 41.8

410-5818-589-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 1,325.70 5,298.70 15,335.20 10,036.50 34.6

410-5818-589-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 2,074.45 8,476.90 23,367.92 14,891.02 36.3

410-5818-589-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 10,125.00 40,500.00 139,860.00 99,360.00 29.0

410-5818-589-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 525.00 2,100.00 6,300.00 4,200.00 33.3

410-5818-589-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 762.92 1,524.22 29,700.00 28,175.78 5.1

410-5818-589-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 56.83 232.03 876.30 644.27 26.5

410-5818-589-30-04 COMPUTER/SOFTWARE SERVICE 253.41 763.87 1,500.00 736.13 50.9

410-5818-589-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0

410-5818-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 8,444.45 8,343.73 (                   100.72) 101.2

410-5818-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 80.00 402.00 1,100.00 698.00 36.6

410-5818-589-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 132.31 1,912.10 7,000.00 5,087.90 27.3

410-5818-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 1,658.45 3,000.00 1,341.55 55.3

410-5818-589-42-01 TELEPHONE 205.47 1,032.54 3,500.00 2,467.46 29.5

410-5818-589-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5818-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 1,027.64 3,500.00 2,472.36 29.4

410-5818-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 337.31 8,000.00 7,662.69 4.2

410-5818-589-45-17 LINE REPAIR 17,989.00 25,891.39 42,000.00 16,108.61 61.7

410-5818-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT 240.02 3,994.34 7,500.00 3,505.66 53.3

410-5818-589-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

410-5818-589-51-00 PUBLICATION/SUBSCRIPTION .00 337.00 300.00 (                     37.00) 112.3

410-5818-589-52-00 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .0

410-5818-589-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 125,000.00 125,000.00 .0

TOTAL TRANSMISSION/DISTRIBUTION 62,193.74 219,969.23 745,588.90 525,619.67 29.5

TOTAL AIRPORT .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

METER MAINTENANCE

410-5820-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 .00 387.36 387.36 .0

410-5820-589-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 80.00 200.00 120.00 40.0

410-5820-589-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER 4,074.45 4,074.45 7,150.00 3,075.55 57.0

410-5820-589-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

410-5820-589-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 297.56 1,000.00 702.44 29.8

410-5820-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 152.81 6,000.00 5,847.19 2.6

410-5820-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 40.32 2,350.00 2,309.68 1.7

TOTAL METER MAINTENANCE 4,074.45 4,645.14 17,587.36 12,942.22 26.4

TOTAL ALL 21 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

WATER FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 49

DEBT RETIREMENT

410-5822-589-70-01 DOLORES WATER PRINCIPAL .00 .00 77,617.00 77,617.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-02 DOLORES WATER INTEREST .00 .00 172,464.00 172,464.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-03 STATE LOAN PRINCIPAL .00 .00 86,785.00 86,785.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-04 STATE LOAN INTEREST .00 .00 9,289.00 9,289.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-20 DOLA-ENERGY IMPACT ASST INTERE .00 .00 4,215.00 4,215.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-21 DOLA-ENERGY IMPACT ASST PRINCP .00 .00 19,557.00 19,557.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-22 W&P AUTHORITY INTEREST 2,234.00 2,234.00 5,128.00 2,894.00 43.6

410-5822-589-70-23 W&P AUTHORITY PRINCIPAL 11,389.39 11,389.39 26,962.00 15,572.61 42.2

410-5822-589-70-26 CWCB (CT-2015-152) INTEREST .00 .00 263.00 263.00 .0

410-5822-589-70-27 CWCB (CT-2015-152 PRINCIPAL .00 .00 5,257.00 5,257.00 .0

TOTAL DEBT RETIREMENT 13,623.39 13,623.39 407,537.00 393,913.61 3.3

CAPITAL PROJECTS   

410-5855-589-60-06 WATER DISTRIBUTION IMP 15,743.26 15,743.26 120,000.00 104,256.74 13.1

410-5855-589-60-07 TREATMENT PLANT .00 .00 280,000.00 280,000.00 .0

410-5855-589-60-10 CAPITAL PROJECTS 17,076.25 175,642.86 1,156,000.00 980,357.14 15.2

410-5855-589-61-47 CONSERVATION PROJECT .00 16.70 25,000.00 24,983.30 .1

410-5855-589-61-50 HYDRO INSPECTION/VALVE WORK .00 .00 44,000.00 44,000.00 .0

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS   32,819.51 191,402.82 1,625,000.00 1,433,597.18 11.8

TOTAL ALL 60 .00 .00 .00 .00 .0

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 164,811.72 725,792.37 3,882,798.77 3,157,006.40 18.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 164,811.72 725,792.37 3,882,798.77 3,157,006.40 18.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 54,020.81 87,802.96 (            205,497.22) (            293,300.18) 42.7



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

HYDRO PLANT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 50

415-0000-349-10-02 RPS CREDIT .00 .00 12,300.00 12,300.00 .0

TOTAL SOURCES 349 .00 .00 12,300.00 12,300.00 .0

REVENUE

415-0000-367-16-18 HYDRO-PRODUCTION CREDITS 1,481.03 6,093.90 4,813.00 (                1,280.90) 126.6

415-0000-367-16-19 ENERGY CREDITS .00 563.62 3,061.00 2,497.38 18.4

TOTAL REVENUE 1,481.03 6,657.52 7,874.00 1,216.48 84.6

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 1,481.03 6,657.52 20,174.00 13,516.48 33.0



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

HYDRO PLANT FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 51

ENTERPRISE

ADMINISTRATIVE

415-5816-589-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 4,316.58 4,298.78 (                     17.80) 100.4

415-5816-589-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

415-5816-589-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 155.80 15,000.00 14,844.20 1.0

415-5816-589-70-22 W&P AUTHORITY INTEREST .00 11,330.01 11,330.00 (                         .01) 100.0

415-5816-589-70-23 W&P AUTHORITY PRINCIPAL .00 58,075.02 58,075.00 (                         .02) 100.0

415-5816-589-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 65,802.00 65,802.00 .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE .00 73,877.41 155,005.78 81,128.37 47.7

TOTAL ENTERPRISE .00 73,877.41 155,005.78 81,128.37 47.7

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES .00 73,877.41 155,005.78 81,128.37 47.7

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 1,481.03 (              67,219.89) (            134,831.78) (              67,611.89) (  49.9)



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

CCN FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 52

416-0000-340-10-01 FIBER TO THE BUSINESS 3,695.00 15,375.00 185,570.88 170,195.88 8.3

416-0000-340-10-02 CONNECTION DROPS .00 900.00 .00 (                   900.00) .0

416-0000-340-10-03 DARK FIBER 10,456.96 43,090.16 12,962.40 (              30,127.76) 332.4

416-0000-340-10-04 EQUIPMENT RENTAL FEES 415.00 1,550.00 .00 (                1,550.00) .0

416-0000-340-10-05 FIBER SERVICE 2,960.00 11,179.00 .00 (              11,179.00) .0

TOTAL SOURCES 340 17,526.96 72,094.16 198,533.28 126,439.12 36.3

FEES

416-0000-342-05-00 E-RATE REVENUE 9,948.40 40,000.40 109,006.08 69,005.68 36.7

416-0000-342-12-00 GOVNET 10,560.16 42,240.64 155,028.00 112,787.36 27.3

TOTAL FEES 20,508.56 82,241.04 264,034.08 181,793.04 31.2

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 38,035.52 154,335.20 462,567.36 308,232.16 33.4



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

CCN FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 53

ENTERPRISE

CITY COMMUNITY NETWORK

416-5830-582-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 4,734.40 18,937.60 62,990.93 44,053.33 30.1

416-5830-582-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 236.72 946.88 3,013.92 2,067.04 31.4

416-5830-582-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 350.56 1,402.24 4,592.64 3,190.40 30.5

416-5830-582-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,556.00 6,224.00 18,648.00 12,424.00 33.4

416-5830-582-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 840.00 560.00 33.3

416-5830-582-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 380.86 760.91 2,250.00 1,489.09 33.8

416-5830-582-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 9.46 37.84 172.22 134.38 22.0

416-5830-582-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 59.95 60.00 .05 99.9

416-5830-582-30-23 EQUIPMENT RENTALS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

416-5830-582-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 1,290.00 3,620.00 2,330.00 35.6

416-5830-582-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

416-5830-582-42-01 TELEPHONE 75.00 300.00 900.00 600.00 33.3

416-5830-582-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

416-5830-582-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

416-5830-582-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 229.26 15,000.00 14,770.74 1.5

416-5830-582-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 270.35 908.54 1,000.00 91.46 90.9

416-5830-582-58-00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 531.00 531.00 .00 (                   531.00) .0

416-5830-582-60-41 OTHER IMPROVEMENTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .0

416-5830-582-90-02 SHOP FUND .00 728.13 .00 (                   728.13) .0

416-5830-583-30-33 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 153.40 5,675.80 .00 (                5,675.80) .0

416-5830-583-30-90 OTHER CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 89.70 1,335.60 4,200.00 2,864.40 31.8

416-5830-583-32-90 MAINT. CONTRACTS - OTHER .00 4,985.00 48,000.00 43,015.00 10.4

416-5830-583-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 108.14 5,000.00 4,891.86 2.2

416-5830-583-46-02 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE .00 559.78 8,500.00 7,940.22 6.6

416-5830-583-60-00 CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 10,484.96 50,000.00 39,515.04 21.0

416-5830-583-90-01 GENERAL FUND .00 .00 11,485.65 11,485.65 .0

416-5830-583-90-02 SHOP FUND .00 .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 .0

416-5830-583-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 90,000.00 90,000.00 .0

416-5830-586-30-56 UPSTREAM CONNECTIVITY 4,947.20 18,451.40 58,000.00 39,548.60 31.8

416-5830-586-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .0

416-5830-586-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .0

416-5830-586-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .0

TOTAL CITY COMMUNITY NETWORK 13,404.65 74,237.03 412,673.36 338,436.33 18.0

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 13,404.65 74,237.03 412,673.36 338,436.33 18.0

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 13,404.65 74,237.03 412,673.36 338,436.33 18.0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 24,630.87 80,098.17 49,894.00 (              30,204.17) 160.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 54

CHARGES

421-0000-347-10-01 SALES REFUSE PICKUP 128,818.24 516,929.27 1,572,280.71 1,055,351.44 32.9

421-0000-347-10-02 PENALTY (                     12.68) 1,010.90 1,000.00 (                     10.90) 101.1

421-0000-347-10-05 CONTAINER LOCKS .00 .00 80.00 80.00 .0

421-0000-347-18-00 CHIPPER/MULCHER .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .0

TOTAL CHARGES 128,805.56 517,940.17 1,573,810.71 1,055,870.54 32.9

INTEREST

421-0000-361-20-00 INVESTMENT 36.51 77.47 1,800.00 1,722.53 4.3

TOTAL INTEREST 36.51 77.47 1,800.00 1,722.53 4.3

REVENUE

421-0000-367-12-00 DUMP-TRUCK/LANDFILL FEES 180.00 270.00 1,900.00 1,630.00 14.2

421-0000-367-13-00 RECYCLED REFUSE 716.20 4,323.43 30,000.00 25,676.57 14.4

TOTAL REVENUE 896.20 4,593.43 31,900.00 27,306.57 14.4

TOTAL FUND REVENUE 129,738.27 522,611.07 1,607,510.71 1,084,899.64 32.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 55

ENTERPRISE

ADMINISTRATIVE

421-5816-587-42-01 TELEPHONE .00 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00 .0

421-5816-587-42-03 POSTAGE 606.47 1,824.73 7,500.00 5,675.27 24.3

421-5816-587-46-08 EQUIPMENT REPAIR-INTERNAL 3,223.65 21,511.51 .00 (              21,511.51) .0

421-5816-587-46-09 FLEET FUEL COSTS 5,501.75 21,339.55 .00 (              21,339.55) .0

421-5816-589-58-00 BAD DEBT EXPENSE 32.56 108.66 .00 (                   108.66) .0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 9,364.43 44,784.45 8,600.00 (              36,184.45) 520.8

INTERFUND SERVICES

421-5821-589-90-01 GENERAL FUND .00 .00 (              23,457.51) (              23,457.51) .0

421-5821-589-90-02 SHOP FUND .00 .00 4,094.95 4,094.95 .0

421-5821-589-90-08 TRANSF TO COMPUTER FUND .00 .00 162.93 162.93 .0

TOTAL INTERFUND SERVICES .00 .00 (              19,199.63) (              19,199.63) .0

COLLECTION

421-5823-587-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 26,574.45 117,019.73 341,362.97 224,343.24 34.3

421-5823-587-10-02 REIMBURSED WAGES (                   371.43) (                6,240.00) .00 6,240.00 .0

421-5823-587-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 175.35 175.35 .0

421-5823-587-11-01 OVERTIME 259.63 3,859.19 15,635.24 11,776.05 24.7

421-5823-587-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 984.66 5,186.12 17,068.15 11,882.03 30.4

421-5823-587-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,970.84 8,836.08 26,008.61 17,172.53 34.0

421-5823-587-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 9,336.00 48,225.00 149,184.00 100,959.00 32.3

421-5823-587-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 420.00 2,100.00 6,720.00 4,620.00 31.3

421-5823-587-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 4,184.37 8,359.88 27,090.00 18,730.12 30.9

421-5823-587-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 53.67 241.75 975.32 733.57 24.8

421-5823-587-23-01 VA/SL PROGRAM .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .0

421-5823-587-30-11 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL 31,342.23 85,226.45 365,000.00 279,773.55 23.4

421-5823-587-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 12,375.57 2,569.94 (                9,805.63) 481.6

421-5823-587-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING 213.50 606.00 800.00 194.00 75.8

421-5823-587-30-90 OTHER/CONTRACTUAL SERVICES .00 2,880.00 4,000.00 1,120.00 72.0

421-5823-587-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

421-5823-587-42-01 TELEPHONE 154.55 828.62 2,800.00 1,971.38 29.6

421-5823-587-44-00 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .0

421-5823-587-45-06 CHEMICALS & LAB .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .0

421-5823-587-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 18.00 1,667.38 5,200.00 3,532.62 32.1

421-5823-587-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES 16.66 215.54 38,000.00 37,784.46 .6

421-5823-587-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 148.00 12,000.00 11,852.00 1.2

421-5823-587-63-10 CAPITAL OUTLAY .00 .00 200,000.00 200,000.00 .0

421-5823-587-91-00 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE .00 .00 40,000.00 40,000.00 .0

TOTAL COLLECTION 75,157.13 291,535.31 1,255,989.58 964,454.27 23.2



CITY OF CORTEZ

EXPENDITURES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

REFUSE FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 56

RECYCLING

421-5824-587-10-01 REGULAR WAGES 10,374.40 41,034.21 119,741.10 78,706.89 34.3

421-5824-587-10-10 EMPLOYEE INCENTIVES .00 .00 351.75 351.75 .0

421-5824-587-11-01 OVERTIME 649.80 649.80 2,526.88 1,877.08 25.7

421-5824-587-16-00 CITY RETIREMENT 518.72 2,034.32 6,029.06 3,994.74 33.7

421-5824-587-20-01 FICA/MEDICARE 810.41 3,057.04 9,187.13 6,130.09 33.3

421-5824-587-21-01 HEALTH/LIFE INSURANCE 1,578.00 6,312.00 55,944.00 49,632.00 11.3

421-5824-587-21-05 DENTAL INSURANCE 70.00 280.00 2,520.00 2,240.00 11.1

421-5824-587-21-06 WORKMENS COMPENSATION 779.76 1,557.87 800.00 (                   757.87) 194.7

421-5824-587-21-07 UNEMPLOYMENT 22.04 83.34 344.52 261.18 24.2

421-5824-587-30-19 INSURANCE & BONDS .00 483.24 481.42 (                       1.82) 100.4

421-5824-587-30-34 EMPLOYEE LICENSES/TESTING .00 223.50 800.00 576.50 27.9

421-5824-587-30-90 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES (                3,376.80) (                9,506.40) 1,500.00 11,006.40 (633.8)

421-5824-587-40-00 TRAVEL & TRAINING .00 93.75 1,000.00 906.25 9.4

421-5824-587-42-01 TELEPHONE 90.00 360.00 750.00 390.00 48.0

421-5824-587-42-03 POSTAGE .00 .00 600.00 600.00 .0

421-5824-587-45-07 CLOTHING ALLOWANCE .00 1,896.67 1,200.00 (                   696.67) 158.1

421-5824-587-45-10 OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 147.36 4,000.00 3,852.64 3.7

421-5824-587-46-02 OTHER REPAIR & MAINT .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .0

421-5824-587-50-00 MEMBERSHIP & DUES 1,674.00 1,674.00 1,600.00 (                     74.00) 104.6

TOTAL RECYCLING 13,190.33 50,380.70 210,175.86 159,795.16 24.0

TOTAL ENTERPRISE 97,711.89 386,700.46 1,455,565.81 1,068,865.35 26.6

TOTAL FUND EXPENDITURES 97,711.89 386,700.46 1,455,565.81 1,068,865.35 26.6

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES 32,026.38 135,910.61 151,944.90 16,034.29 89.5



CITY OF CORTEZ

REVENUES WITH COMPARISON TO BUDGET

FOR THE 4 MONTHS ENDING APRIL 30, 2022

CONSERVATION TRUST FUND

PERIOD ACTUAL YTD ACTUAL BUDGET UNEXPENDED PCNT

FOR ADMINISTRATION USE ONLY 33 % OF THE FISCAL YEAR HAS ELAPSED  05/18/2022     08:50AM       PAGE: 57

STATE/COLO

603-0000-332-17-00 LOTTERY .00 .00 336,521.00 336,521.00 .0

TOTAL STATE/COLO .00 .00 336,521.00 336,521.00 .0

TOTAL FUND REVENUE .00 .00 336,521.00 336,521.00 .0

NET REVENUE OVER EXPENDITURES .00 .00 336,521.00 336,521.00 .0



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 4. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Proclamation in Recognition of Asian American, Native Hawaiian, and Pacific Islander Heritage
Month
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Heritage Month





CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 4. b.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Proclamation for Public Service Recognition, 2022
 

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Public Service Recognition Proclamation





MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 5. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Mike Green, City Attorney

SUBJECT:
 

Ordinance No. 1300, Series 2022
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached Memorandum and Ordinance.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Approval of Ordinance No. 1300, Series 2022, an ordinance approving correction deed(s) for the sale of real
estate to Montezuma Partners LLC, on second and final reading.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Memo RE Ord 1300
Ord No. 1300

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com


MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com 

TO:   Cortez City Council 

CC:  Drew Sanders, City Manager 
  Rachel Marchbanks, Community & Economic Development Director 

FROM: Michael F. Green, Michael F. Green P. C., City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Transfer of Property to Montezuma Partners LLC 

ATTCH:  Ordinance No. 1300 Series 2022 
 Deeds for Transfer 

DATE:  May 17, 2022 
  
This memo is confidential and privileged attorney client communication. As such 
it is not subject to disclosure under the Colorado Open Records Act nor should it 
be discussed with anyone. The use of this memo is to provide legal advice to a 
client and as such is privileged and confidential. 

 

In April of 2020 the City transferred property to Montezuma Partners LLC per an 
agreement and Ordinance No. 1223, Series 2017. The property was purchased from 
the City by Montezuma Partners LLC. 

The City subdivided the property in order to effect the transfer of the subject property  
Lot 1A and to reserve some easements in Lot 1B. 

Lot 1B was mistakenly transferred to Montezuma Partners LLC instead of Lot 1A. 

These deeds correct that error. 

Staff recommends approval of Ordinance No. 1300 Series 2022 to correct this mistake. 

If you agree, please motion to approve Ordinance No. 1300 Series 2022 on second 
reading.

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com










CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 5. b.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Resolution No. 14, Series 2022
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached information.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider approving Resolution No. 14, Series 2022, approving of site development plan for the
construction of a 4,000 square feet metal storage building to be located on the Southwest Memorial Hospital
Campus located at 1311 North Mildred Road, Cortez, located in the Montezuma County PUD Hospital District
PUD.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Resolution No. 14































CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Vickie Haddix, General Services Secretary

SUBJECT:
 

Chevrolet Pickup with Utility Bed Purchase for Parks Department
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider making a motion to authorize the purchase of the 2022 3/4 ton 4WD Chevrolet pickup
with utility bed from Morehart Murphy at the price of $50,942.15 for the Parks Department.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
2022 Parks Pickup Memo
Morehart Murphy Price



Item No: 222 

Meeting Date: May 24, 2022 

 

TITLE:  PICKUP WITH UTILITY BED PURCHASE FOR PARKS  

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: GENERAL SERVICES 

 

ATTACHMENTS: ORDER AND BUILD SHEETS 

 

 

BACKGROUND 

 

The 2022 Equipment Fund provides $52,000 for the purchase of a new ¾ ton 4wd pickup with 

utility bed for the Parks Department.  

The City continues to have challenges acquiring vehicles for the City fleet. Lead time on vehicles 

are sometimes more than a year, cost increases, chip shortages, tight inventories and lack of bid 

incentives for the dealers are making it more difficult to acquire vehicles in a timely manner.  

With the limited supply the manufacturers can realize more profit by selling the units at retail vs 

fleet cost.  

DISCUSSION 

Morehart Murphy has just received a new 2022 ¾ ton 4wd Chevrolet truck with a utility bed that 

meets the City’s specifications. Please see attached order and build sheets for specifics. The unit 

is on-hand and can be delivered right away. Currently being held for the City pending City 

Council action.  

The purchase price is $50,942.15. This amount is $1,057.85 below the budgeted amount. None 

of the local dealers have units in stock that have the utility bed.  

FISCAL IMPACTS  

The purchase is planned in the 2022 Equipment Fund.  

 

RECOMMENDATION   

 

Council may consider making a motion to authorize the purchase of the 2022 ¾ ton pickup 

with utility bed from Morehart Murphy at the price of $50,942.15. 

  

Prepared By:  Rick Smith, General Services Director 

   

                   

          City Manager 

 

City of Cortez 

City Council 

Agenda Memorandum 

9/GS/22 











CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. b.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Creighton Wright, Director of Parks and Recreation

SUBJECT:
 

Re-Appointment of Three Current Members and New Appointment of an Open Seat to the Parks,
Recreation, and Forestry Advisory Board
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached Memorandum and Letters of Interest.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider re-appointment of Alan Klein, Kenneth Quigley, and Roman Jefferson to the Parks,
Recreation, and Forestry Advisory Board and appointment of Teri Paul to the vacant position.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Parks and Rec Board Appointments













CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. c.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Isabella Sharpensteen, Library Director

SUBJECT:
 

Re-Appointment of Three Current Members to the Library Advisory Board
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached Memorandum and Letters of Interest.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider re-appointment of Melanie Rime, Roxanne Rogers, and John Kennedy to the Library
Advisory Board.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Library Appointments











CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. d.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Appointments of City Councilmembers to City Boards
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached list provided by Mayor Rachel Medina regarding appointments to the City Boards.  Council
will hold discussion prior to the appointments.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider appointing City Councilmembers to the Various City Boards for the period of May 2022
through April 2024.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
CouncilBoards





MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. e.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Mike Green, City Attorney

SUBJECT:
 

Ordinance No. 1301, Series 2022
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached memo and Ordinance.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider approving Ordinance No. 1301, Series 2022 on first reading authorizing and approving a
Ground Lease with Classic Air Medical for construction of an aircraft hangar at the Cortez Municipal Airport, and
set for public hearing on June 14, 2022.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Memo re Ord 1301
Ordinance No. 1033, Series 2022
Exhibit 1, Ordinance 1301, Series 2022
Airport Lease Agreement

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com


MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com 

TO:   Cortez City Council 
   
CC:  Jeremy Patton, Drew Sanders 

FROM: Michael F. Green, Michael F. Green P. C., City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Classic Air Lease 

ATTCH:  Ordinance No. 1301 
 Classic Air Lease 

DATE:  May 18, 2022 
  
This memo is confidential and privileged attorney client communication. As such 
it is not subject to disclosure under the Colorado Open Records Act nor should it 
be discussed with anyone. The use of this memo is to provide legal advice to a 
client and as such is privileged and confidential. 

 

Classic Air a medical air carrier wishes to base its local operation out of the Cortez 
Airport. 

This lease provides for space to build a hangar and for parking. 

As it is a forty year lease it requires an ordinance for approval. 

Staff recommends approval of the lease and if you agree please make the following 
motion: 

I move to approve Ordinance No. 1301 Series 2022 at first reading and set same 
for second reading and public hearing on June 14, 2022. 

Thank you

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com


ORDINANCE NO. 1301  
SERIES 2022 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING A GROUND LEASE WITH CLASSIC AIR 
MEDICAL FOR CONSTRUCTION OF AN AIRCRAFT HANGAR  

AT THE CORTEZ MUNICIPAL AIRPORT 

WHEREAS, Classic Air Medical wishes to lease ground from the City in order to build a 
hangar to store aircraft used for local medical air activity. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL THAT the 
hangar lease attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1 is approved and the Mayor is 
authorized to sign same. 

REPEALER.  All orders, bylaws, ordinances, and resolutions of the City, or parts thereof, 
inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent only of such 
inconsistency or conflict. 

SEVERABILITY.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance shall 
for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such 
section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this 
Ordinance, the intent being that the same are severable. 

RECORDING AND AUTHENTICATION.  Upon adoption hereof, this Ordinance shall be 
recorded in a book kept for that purpose and shall be authenticated by the signatures of the 
Mayor and the City Clerk. 

EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall be effective upon publication after final 
passage. 

PUBLIC HEARING.  This ordinance shall be considered for second or final reading on 
the 14th day of June, 2022, at the hour of 7:30 p.m. in the City Council Chambers in City Hall, 
Cortez, Colorado, at which time and place all persons may appear and be heard concerning the 
same. 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS 24th DAY OF MAY, 
2022. 

CITY OF CORTEZ 

ATTEST: 

RACHEL B. MEDINA, MAYOR 

LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING THIS 14th 
DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 



       CITY OF CORTEZ 

ATTEST: 
              
       RACHEL B. MEDINA, MAYOR 
       
LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

       
MICHAEL F. GREEN, City Attorney 



























AIRPORT LAND LEASE AND 
HANGAR DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 

This Agreement made and entered into this      day of  , 2022, by and between the City of 
Cortez, Colorado, hereafter referred to as “City”, and Classic Air Medical hereafter referred to as 
“Classic.” The purpose of this agreement is a land lease for aircraft hangar construction and aeronautical 
use by Classic. 

For and in consideration of the rent to be paid to the City by Classic at the times, in the amounts, and under 
the conditions expressed below, and in further consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, City 
hereby leases, lets and rents to Classic the following described tract of land, located at the Cortez 
Municipal Airport (the "Airport") in Montezuma County, Colorado, more particularly described below: 

A tract of land in the East half of Section 8, T.35 N., R. 16 W., of New Mexico Principal Meridian, 
Montezuma County, Colorado, being more particularly described as follows: 

South Hangar Lot #9 
Measuring 125 feet wide by 120 feet deep with 40 feet by 20 feet of parking area adjacent 
to the Northwest of the structure; 
Totaling 15,800 square feet of land leased. 
Together with access on, over, and across City's property for access to the leased land 
(collectively known as the "Premises") 

Classic is authorized by the City of Cortez to construct a structure, the hangar, measuring 114 feet wide by 
95 feet deep, on the premises. This agreement does not convey any ownership of the real property 
described above to Classic but is a ground lease only. 

TERM 

A. The term of this lease (initial term) shall be for a period of forty (40) years, beginning on 

   and ending  , unless terminated as provided in elsewhere in this 
agreement. At the expiration or termination, of this lease all improvements will be removed by Classic, 
unless the lease is extended by mutual agreement to the parties, or City and Classic mutually agree that 
any improvement constructed by Classic remain on the premises with ownership of any and all 
improvements on the premises transferring to City at the final termination of this lease. 

B. So long as Classic is not in default under the terms of this agreement, Classic may renew this agreement 
 1



for an additional ten (10) year term at the end of the Initial Term by notifying the City in writing of its intent 
to renew this lease at lease sixty (60) days in advance of the expiration date of the Initial Term. At the 
termination or expiration of the first renewal term, Classic may again renew this lease for an additional ten 
(10) years by notifying the City in writing of Classic’s intent to renew this lease at least sixty (60) days in 
advance of the expiration of the first renewal term. Additional renewals may be exercised at ten (10) year 
intervals if and after Classic gives written notice of its intent to renew as described above.  

RENT 

A. The land rent shall be based on $0.39 per square foot ($6,162 per year) in year one, to be paid to City, 
by Classic.  

B. Subsequent years' lease rate shall be adjusted annually by City according to the published Consumer 
Price Index (CPI), or its equivalent, should the CPI no longer be published by the Federal government 
in its present form, in future years. Should the CPI be negative in any year or years, the rate will remain 
unchanged for the next annual period. 

C. If Classic fails to pay when due any amount required to be paid to the City by Classic, such unpaid 
amount will accrue interest at the rate of ten percent (10%) per annum commencing from the due date 
until fully paid. In addition, City may charge a late fee of fifty dollars ($50) per late payment. 

D. In the event City is required to initiate collection of unpaid rent or other charges, then Classic agrees to 
pay all costs of collection, including attorney's fees. 

USE OF LEASED PREMISES 

The premises may be used only for storage of Aircraft (Aircraft) owned or leased by Classic, items related 
to the stored Aircraft, and personal or business vehicles parked by Classic employees while flying or 
performing maintenance on the Aircraft. The Premises shall not be used for warehousing of Classic's or 
anyone else’s personal property. No residential use shall be permitted of the hangar. Classic shall not 
perform any aircraft repairs or maintenance on the Premises to other than the stored Aircraft. Classic shall 
not use the Premises for other commercial purposes except as directly related to the Aircraft which are 
used in its business. In addition, the storage and accumulation of flammable or hazardous materials in or 
near the hangar is prohibited except for storage of such types of materials and in such amounts as are 
required for the normal operation and maintenance of the Aircraft. Classic shall not enter into other uses 
not specifically authorized by this agreement. 

 2



COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS 

Classic agrees to comply strictly with all Federal, State, and Local laws, rules, regulations etc. related to 
the Premises, use of the Premises or the Aircraft. Classic shall pay all Federal, State, and local taxes 
assessed on the hangar and Aircraft stored within. 

CONSTRUCTION 

Prior to the construction of any structure, modifications, or additions to existing structure, all plans shall 
be submitted to, reviewed and approved by the City of Cortez Building Department. All buildings shall be 
constructed according to the State, County and City of Cortez building codes in force or effect at the time 
of construction. Classic shall obtain any necessary building permits or other required permits (electrical, 
plumbing etc.) required by Federal, State or Local Law prior to construction. The City of Cortez Building 
Inspector shall conduct inspections of the facility during construction. Notwithstanding the foregoing City 
agrees to cooperate with Classic in order for Classic to obtain any and all necessary permits, consents 
from agencies with jurisdiction over the Premises and/or the construction of the hangar or operation of 
Classic's business so long as City incurs no liability or cost. In the event that Classic is unable to obtain 
any approval herein within a reasonable time, except when due solely to Classic's own fault. Classic shall 
be released from its obligation to construct the hangar and shall be entitled to terminate this agreement 
upon sixty (60) das written notice to City. 

Classic agrees to, and is responsible for, the following: 

1. All hangar design construction utilities, maintenance and billing. 
2.  To construct and pave connecting apron according to the specifications of the City. 

3. To design the hangar in such a manner to blend in with architectural and general appearance of the 
adjoining airport facilities. 

4. If a propane tank is installed, it shall conform to Federal, State and Local codes for its location and 
method of installation. 

5. Parking area shall be an all-weather surface, i.e. gravel, concrete, asphalt, and approved by the City 
Building Inspector. 

6. Classic or its contractor shall meet security requirements of the Airport during construction, as defined 
by the Airport manager. 

7. Any septic systems requested by Classic shall be addressed by the City allowing for a variety of 
possible solutions. A separate document, as a modification to this lease agreement will be entered into, 
details of which will be outlined as determined by the applicable State, Federal or Local regulations 
for a particular installation. 

 3



8. Any material interior additions or modifications to the hangar must be approved in advance by City, to 
ensure compliance with State, Federal or Local regulations for a particular installation.  

Classic agrees that at its own expense, it shall move, re-locate or change any structure built upon the 
Premises which may, in any way, violate any of the rules, codes, and regulations of Federal, State, or 
Local governments. If there are any structures existing on the Premises at the time of execution of the 
agreement City will cause said structures to be demolished, moved, relocated, or remodeled at City's 
expense, if any are not in compliance with existing Federal, State or Local laws. 

TITLE OF DESIGNATED IMPROVEMENTS TO REVERT 

At termination or expiration of lease, all improvements constructed by Classic shall be titled to the City. 
Any improvements deemed unusable or undesirable shall be removed at City's direction and Classic's 
expense within ninety (90) days after lease expiration, however, if Classic wishes to abandon said 
improvements and City deems them acceptable, upon written agreement the improvements may remain 
and ownership shall vest with City at the final termination or expiration of this lease. 

INSURANCE 
Classic agrees to procure and maintain, at its own cost, the following policy or policies of insurance. Classic 
shall not be relieved of any liability, claims, demands, or other obligations assumed pursuant to the 
Agreement Documents by reason of its failure to procure or maintain insurance, or by reason of its failure to 
procure or maintain insurance in sufficient amounts, durations or types. 

Classic shall procure and maintain, and shall cause each Subcontractor of Classic to procure and 
maintain or insure the activity of Classic's Subcontractors in contractor's own policy, the minimum 
insurance coverages listed below. Such coverages shall be procured and maintained with forms and 
insurers acceptable to City. All coverages shall be continuously maintained from the date of 
commencement of services hereunder. In the case of any claims-made policy, the necessary retroactive 
dates and extended reporting periods shall be procured to maintain such continuous coverage. 

Workers' Compensation insurance to cover obligations imposed by the Workers' Compensation Act of 
Colorado and any other applicable laws for any employee engaged in the performance of Work under 
this contract, and Employers' Liability insurance with minimum limits of FIVE HUNDRED 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000) each accident, FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS 
($500,000) disease – policy limit, and FIVE HUNDRED THOUSAND DOLLARS ($500,000)  disease 
– each employee. 

 4



Comprehensive General Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits of ONE MILLION 
DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence, and THREE MILLION DOLLARS ($3,000,000) aggregate. 
The policy shall be applicable to all premises and operations. The policy shall include coverage for 
bodily injury, broad form property damage (including completed operations), personal injury 
(including coverage for contractual and employee acts), blanket contractual, independent contractors, 
products, and completed operations. The policy shall contain a severability of interests provision.  

Comprehensive Automobile Liability insurance with minimum combined single limits for bodily injury 
and property damage of not less than ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000) each occurrence and 
ONE MILLION DOLLARS ($1,000,000), aggregate with respect to each of Contractor's owned, hired 
and/or non-owned vehicles assigned to or used in performance of the services. The policy shall contain 
a severability of interests provision. 

The Policies required above, except for the Worker's Compensation insurance, Employers' Liability 
insurance, and Professional Liability insurance, shall be endorsed to include City, and its officers and 
employees, as additional insureds. Every policy required above shall be primary insurance, and any 
insurance carried by City, its officers, or its employees, shall be excess and not contributory insurance 
to that provided by Classic. The additional insured endorsement for the Comprehensive General 
Liability insurance required above shall not contain any exclusion for bodily injury or property damage 
arising from completed operations. Classic shall be solely responsible for any deductible losses under 
each of the policies required above. 

Certificates of insurance shall be properly endorsed and completed by the Classic's insurance agent as 
evident that policies providing the required coverages, conditions, and minimum limits are in full force 
and effect, and shall be subject to review and approval by City. Each certificate shall identify the 
Project and shall provide that the coverages afforded under the policies shall not be canceled, 
terminated or materially changed until at least 30 days prior written notice has been given to the City. 
If the words “endeavor to” appear in the portion of the certificate addressing cancellation, those words 
shall be stricken from the certificate by the agent(s) completing the certificate. City reserves the right 
to request and receive a certified copy of any policy and any endorsement thereto. 

Failure on the part of Classic to procure or maintain policies providing the required coverages, 
conditions, and minimum limits shall constitute a material breach of Agreement upon which City may 
immediately terminate the contract, or at its discretion may procure or renew any such policy or any 
extended reporting period thereto and may pay any and all premiums in connection therewith, and all 
monies so paid by City shall be paid by Classic to City upon demand, or City may offset the cost of the 
premiums against any monies due to Classic from the Owner. 

 5



The parties hereto understand and agree that City is relying on, and does not waive or intend to waive 
by any provision of this Agreement, the monetary limitations or any other rights, immunities, and 
protections provided by the Colorado Governmental Immunity Act. §24-10-101 et seq, 10 C.R.S., as 
may be amended from time to time, or otherwise available to City its officers, or its employees. 

RIGHT OF ACCESS 

City shall have the right to enter the Premises at reasonable times after twenty-four (24) hours advance 
written notice (except in the event of an emergency in which event only such notice as may be reasonable 
under the circumstances will be required), for the purposes of inspection to determine if the conditions 
and requirements of the lease are being complied with by Classic. Classic agrees to provide access for any 
inspections required by any Federal, State or Local law. Should the buildings or grounds prove to be 
deficient in maintenance or in need of repair, Classic agrees to take whatever action is necessary to bring 
the facility back into compliance with the maintenance and repair standards as set forth herein within 
thirty (30) days of written notice by the City. If necessary repairs require more than thirty (30) days to 
complete the work, additional time may be granted by City in writing, such addition grant of time shall 
not be unreasonably withheld. Classic shall proceed in good faith to complete such work as soon as 
possible. Failure to make necessary repairs or maintenance so shall be considered a breach of this 
contract. Should Classic fail to bring the facility back into compliance within thirty (30) days of written 
notice or as otherwise set out in this agreement, City may make the necessary repairs or maintenance and 
bill Classic for the actual cost to the City of same. If it necessary for City to institute legal action to collect 
unpaid maintenance or repair charges, Classic agrees to pay all cost of collection including, but not 
limited to, reasonable attorney's fees, court costs and other related costs of collection. 

ASSIGNABILITY 

This lease agreement shall not be conveyed or assigned to a third party except with the express written 
consent of City which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. City reserves the right to renegotiate 
any and all portions of this agreement with said third party who shall not rely upon this agreement as a 
reason or basis for sub-leasing or assignments. No partial or total sublease of the hangar or other shared 
use agreement of the hangar shall occur without prior written request made by Classic to the City and 
prior written consent by City which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. Notwithstanding 
anything in this to the contrary, City's consent shall not be required for any Classic transfer to: (i) any 
affiliate which controls, is controlled by or is under common control with Classic, (ii) any business entity 
in which or with which Class, an affiliate of Class, or their respective corporate successors or assigned, is 
merged or consolidated, or (iii) any business entity that acquires all or substantially all of Classic's assets 

 6



or Classic's ownership interest necessary to control Classic. 

ABANDONMENT 

Should Tenant abandon Premises, cease paying rent, and fail to use the same for a period of ninety (90) 
consecutive days, then, this Lease Agreement may be terminated by the City, and title to all improvements 
on Premises shall then pass to and vest in City. 

TERMINATION OF LEASE 

Should Classic fail to comply with the provisions of this lease in any respect, City retains the right to 
terminate this lease in accordance with the provisions of this agreement. Both parties retain the right to 
voluntarily terminate this lease upon mutual written consent. Upon termination for noncompliance of any 
portion of this agreement by Classic or City in accordance with this section, Classic shall have thirty (30) 
days to remove all personal property including structures from the Premises unless an extension is agreed 
to in writing by Classic and City. All improvements and other property of Classic not removed after thirty 
(30) days shall then become property of City. 

MAINTENANCE 

Classic agrees to keep the Premises and improvements thereon in a clean, neat and orderly condition at all 
times. Vegetation shall be kept trimmed to a height not exceeding 6 inches. If repeated violations are 
noted by Airport staff and after a thirty (30) day written notice to Classic, City shall take measures to 
correct the violation and Classic agrees to pay all actual costs of the City to correct the violation. Classic 
agrees to make repairs within thirty (30) days of notice written notice of violations by City to Classic or, 
if the necessary repairs require more than thirty (30) to complete such work, Classic shall proceed in good 
faith to complete such work as soon as possible. Damaged panels, broken windows, peeling paint and 
heaved or broken pavement, are examples of conditions that will not be tolerated. 

AIRPORT RESPONSIBILITIES 

Classic shall have use of the Cortez Municipal Airport facilities including runways and taxiways, 
excepting commercial aprons and other leased areas. City will provide snow removal to Classic’s 
adjoining ramp within a reasonable time following snowfall, noting that commercial operations take 
precedence and that Classic's operations are considered commercial operations. 

 7



ENFORCEMENT 

A delay by either party in enforcing provisions of this lease does not constitute a waiver of enforcement. If 
either party is dead or prevented from the performance of any required act by reason of a strike, labor 
trouble, pandemic, act of terror, acts of nature and the elements, or any other cause beyond the reasonable 
control of the delayed party (financial inability excepted), i.e. '"force majeure," and the delayed party is 
otherwise without fault, then performance of the applicable act is excused for the period of the delay, 
provided the delayed party will take all commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate the force majeure. 

INDEMNIFICATION OF CITY 

Classic agrees to indemnify, hold harmless, and defend City and its officers, agents, and employees from 
and against losses of every kind and character (including, but not limited to, liabilities, causes of action, 
losses, claims, costs, fees, attorney fees, expert fees, court or dispute resolution costs, investigation costs, 
environmental claims, mitigation costs, judgments, settlements, fines, demands, damages, charges, and 
expenses) that arise out of or relate to: (i) any use, occupancy, or operations at the Premises or the Airport 
or the City of Cortez by Classic or Classic’s Associates; or (ii) any wrongful, reckless, or negligent act or 
omission of Classic or Classic's associates provided, however, Classic will not be liable for any loss of 
any kind or character whatsoever that results from the negligence or willful misconduct of City or City's 
associates. Classic shall use attorneys, experts, and professionals that are reasonably acceptable to City in 
carrying out this obligation. The obligation stated in this section shall survive the expiration or other 
termination. 

MODIFICATION 

This agreement may be modified at any time by mutual written consent of the Parties. 

Termination by Tenant. In the event of a breach by Landlord of any of its obligations, covenants, or 
agreements under this Agreement which continues for a period of _________ days after receiving 
written notice of the breach from Tenant, Tenant has the right to terminate this Agreement, upon written 
notice to Landlord, without penalty. Landlord shall return to Tenant any prepaid or prorated rent if Tenant 
terminates this Agreement pursuant to this section. 

Surrender of the Site. Tenant shall return the Site to Landlord upon termination of this Agreement in good 
condition and repair, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Within ________ days following the termination of 
this Agreement, Tenant will remove all equipment, materials, fixtures and other personal property belonging 
to Tenant from the Site. Any property left on the Site after ______ days following the termination of this 
Agreement will be deemed to have been abandoned by Tenant and may be retained by Landlord. 

 8



Registration of the Lease. The parties shall, to the extent required by law and practice, properly register 
this Lease Agreement with the relevant Land Registry Office, and any other relevant government office that 
may serve as a place for registering or recording leases, within 45 days from the date that this Lease 
Agreement is executed.  

Subordination. This Agreement and Tenant’s right hereunder shall be subject and subordinate in all 
respects to any mortgage, deed of trust, or other lien now or hereinafter incurred by Landlord. Upon request 
of Landlord, Tenant will enter into a subordination agreement or other customary form as required by the 
lien holder. 

No Partnership. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to create a partnership, 
joint venture or any other fiduciary relationship between the Parties other than that of Landlord and Tenant. 
Neither Party is authorized to act as an agent or on behalf of the other Party. 

Condemnation. In the event that all or a material portion of the Site necessary for Tenant’s Permitted Use of 
the Site is taken for any public or quasi-public use under any governmental law, ordinance or regulation or 
by the right of eminent domain, this Agreement shall terminate on the date of such taking, and all rent under 
this Agreement shall be prorated and paid to such date. In the event such taking is less than a material 
portion of the Site, this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect; provided however, the rent due 
under this Agreement shall be reduced to such extent as may be fair and reasonable under the circumstances. 
Landlord and Tenant shall each be entitled to receive and retain such separate awards and portions of lump 
sum awards as may be allocated to their respective interests in any condemnation proceedings. 

Limitation of Liability. Landlord is not responsible or liable for any loss, claim, damage or expense as a 
result of any accident, injury or damage to any person or property occurring anywhere on the 
Premises, unless resulting from the negligence or willful misconduct of Landlord. 

Assignment and Subletting. Tenant will not assign this Agreement as to all of or any portion or the Site or 
make or permit any total or partial sublease or other transfer of all of or any portion of the Site without the 
Landlord’s consent.    

Quiet Enjoyment. If Tenant pays the rent and performs all other obligations under this Agreement, Tenant 
may peaceably and quietly hold and enjoy the Site during the Term. 

Force Majeure. In the event that Landlord or Tenant shall be delayed or hindered in or prevented from the 
performance of any act other than Tenant's obligation to make payments of rent, additional rent, and other 

 9



charges required hereunder, by reason of strikes, lockouts, unavailability of materials, failure of power, 
restrictive governmental laws or regulations, riots, insurrections, the act, failure to act, or default of the 
other Party, war or other reason beyond its control, then performance of such act shall be excused for the 
period of the delay and the period for the performance of such act shall be extended for a period equivalent 
to the period of such delay. 

Notices. All notices given under this Agreement must be in writing. A notice is effective upon receipt and 
shall be delivered in person, sent by overnight courier service or sent via certified or registered mail, 
addressed to Landlord or Tenant at the address stated above, or to another address that either Party may 
designate upon reasonable notice to the other Party. 

Further Assurances. Each Party hereto agrees to execute and deliver any additional documents and to do 
all such other acts as may be necessary to carry out this Agreement and each Party’s rights and interests in 
this Agreement. 

No Waiver.  No Party shall be deemed to have waiver any provision of this Agreement or the exercise of any 
rights held under this Agreement unless such waiver is made expressly in writing. 

Severability. If any provision of the Agreement is held to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in whole or in 
part, the remaining provisions shall not be affected and shall continue to be valid, legal, and enforceable as 
though the invalid or unenforceable parts had not been included in this Agreement. 

Successors and Assignees. This Agreement will inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties and 
their respective permitted successor and assigns. 

 10



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and year first above 
written. 

CITY: ________________________________  CLASSIC: ____________________________ 

Mayor Rachel B. Medina Address: _____________________________ 

123 Roger Smith Avenue  _____________________________ 

Cortez, CO 81321 

ATTEST:   ATTEST: 

City Clerk

 1



MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 7. f.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Mike Green, City Attorney

SUBJECT:
 

Ordinance No. 1302, Series 2022
 
 

BA CK G RO U N DBA CK G RO U N D
Please see attached memo and information.

RECO MMEN D A TIO NRECO MMEN D A TIO N
Council will consider approving Ordinance 1302, Series 2022 on first reading, approving a Second Amendment
to the Agreement Between Montezuma County & the City of Cortez owned Cortez Community Network
Enterprise regarding a broadband fiber network, and set for public hearing on June 14, 2022.

A ttachmentsA ttachments
Memo RE Ord 1302
Ordinance No. 1302, Series 2022
Exh 1 - Ord 1302
Exh 2 - Ord 1302
Exh 3 - Ord 1302
Exh 4 - Ord 1302
Second Amendment to Fiber Agreement

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com


MICHAEL F. GREEN, P.C. 
PO Box 1466 

CORTEZ, COLORADO  81321 
(970) 565-6362 

FAX (970) 565-9475 
mikegreenattorney@gmail.com 

TO:   City Council 

CC:  Rick Smith, Drew Sanders 

FROM: Michael F. Green, Michael F. Green P. C., City Attorney 

SUBJECT: Modification of Agreement between Cortez City Network and Montezuma 
County for Fiber Network Dated March 2022 

ATTCH:  Ordinance No. 1302 Series 2022 
 Second Amendment to Agreement  

DATE:  May 18, 2022 
  
This memo is confidential and privileged attorney client communication. As such 
it is not subject to disclosure under the Colorado Open Records Act nor should it 
be discussed with anyone. The use of this memo is to provide legal advice to a 
client and as such is privileged and confidential. 

 

Over 2021 and 2022 Montezuma County and Cortez (CCN) have worked together to 
deliver fiber to the area south of Cortez and to the Airport. 

Originally formatted as a five year agreement, the County has learned that its operator, 
Cortez 2210, providers and customers are concerned about the short term of the City/
County Agreement. In their minds it creates instability and uncertainty, which limits 
economic viability and investment in the system. A 25 year agreement addresses these 
concerns. 

It is to be anticipated that amendments to the original agreement will occur or become 
necessary, over time, as new situations occur which modify or change the underlying 
premise of the original agreement. An ordinance is necessary due to the length staff and 
the City Attorney recommends approval of this agreement. 

If Council agrees, please make the following motion:  

I move to approve Ordinance No. 1302 Series 2022 at first reading and to set 
same for public hearing and second reading on June 14, 2022.

mailto:mikegreenattorney@hotmail.com


ORDINANCE NO. 1302 
SERIES 2022 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE TERM OF THE AGREEMENT BY AND BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF CORTEZ OWNED CORTEZ COMMUNITY NETWORK ENTERPRISE 

(CORTEZ) AND MONTEZUMA COUNTY 

WHEREAS, in December of 2020 Cortez and Montezuma County entered into a 
Memorandum of Understanding in order to define the business relationship between 
Montezuma County and Cortez for the provision of broadband services, a copy of which 
is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 1; and, 

WHEREAS, in November 2021 Montezuma County and Cortez further defined 
that relationship in a more specific Agreement a copy of which is attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit 2; and, 

WHEREAS,  that Agreement was amended in March of 2022, a copy of which  is 
attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 3; and,  

WHEREAS, Montezuma County wishes to extend the Agreement from five years 
to a term of 25 years, as more particularly set forth in Exhibit 4 attached hereto and 
incorporated herein; and, 

WHEREAS, a longer term makes the project more economically viable to 
customers, providers, Montezuma County and Cortez. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CORTEZ CITY COUNCIL THAT 
the Agreement, attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit 4, is approved and 
the Mayor is authorized to sign same. 

REPEALER.  All orders, bylaws, ordinances, and resolutions of the City, or parts 
thereof, inconsistent or in conflict with this Ordinance, are hereby repealed to the extent 
only of such inconsistency or conflict. 

SEVERABILITY.  If any section, paragraph, clause, or provision of this Ordinance 
shall for any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or 
unenforceability of such section, paragraph, clause, or provision shall not affect any of 
the remaining provisions of this Ordinance, the intent being that the same are 
severable. 

RECORDING AND AUTHENTICATION.  Upon adoption hereof, this Ordinance 
shall be recorded in a book kept for that purpose and shall be authenticated by the 
signatures of the Mayor and the City Clerk. 



EFFECTIVE DATE.  This ordinance shall be effective upon publication after final 
passage. 

PUBLIC HEARING. This ordinance shall be considered for second or final 
reading on the 14th day of June, 2022, at the hour of 7:30 p.m. in the City Council 
Chambers in City Hall, Cortez, Colorado, at which time and place all persons may 
appear and be heard concerning the same. 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON FIRST READING THIS 24TH DAY  
OF MAY, 2022. 

CITY OF CORTEZ 

ATTEST: 

RACHEL B. MEDINA, MAYOR 

LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED ON SECOND AND FINAL READING 
THIS 14TH DAY OF JUNE, 2022. 

CITY OF CORTEZ 

ATTEST: 

RACHEL B. MEDINA, MAYOR 

LINDA L. SMITH, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

MICHAEL F. GREEN, City Attorney 























SECOND AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN MONTEZUMA COUNTY AND THE 
CITY OF CORTEZ OWNED, CORTEZ COMMUNITY NETWORK ENTERPRISE REGARDING 

A BROADBAND FIBER NETWORK 

This Second Amendment modifies the “Agreement Between Montezuma County and The City of 
Cortez Owned, Cortez Community Network enterprise Regarding a Broadband Fiber Network” 
(Hereinafter “Agreement”) and its Amendment. (See Agreement Attached as Exhibit 1). 

The revisions to the Agreement are limited to those specified below. All other provisions of the 
Agreement remain in effect. 

Term 
The initial term shall run for twenty-five (25) years from the date of the last signature. The 
Agreement shall automatically renew upon the twenty-five (25) year anniversary unless 
terminated by six month advance notice by either party. 

              
City of Cortez       Montezuma County 
By Rachel B. Medina      By James Candelaria 
Title: Mayor       Title: Commissioner 
Date:        Date:       
        

      
ATTEST 

      
City of Cortez 
Drew Sanders 
Title: Cortez City Manager 
Date:



CITY OF CORTEZ
123 ROGER SMITH AVENUE
CORTEZ, CO 81321

 

 
May 24, 2022 Agenda Item: 12. a.
 
MEMO TO:
 

Honorable Mayor and City Council
 

FROM:
 

Linda Smith, City Clerk

SUBJECT:
 

Council will adjourn to Executive Session for a conference with the City Attorney for the purpose
of receiving legal advice on specific legal questions under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b) and for
the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to negotiations,
developing strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators, under C.R.S. Section 24-6-
402(4)(e) to discuss the new City Attorney contract. 
 


	Agenda
	2.a. City Council Minutes of May 10
	       ATT_Council minutes for Special_Regular Meetings May 6 and 10, 2022
	2.b. Expenditure List
	       ATT_Expenditure List
	052022 Expenditure List
	051322 Expenditure List.pdf
	051322 Expenditure List


	2.c. Renewal Liquor License Ocean Pearl
	       ATT_Renewal- Ocean Pearl
	2.d. Renewal Liquor License for Fiesta Mexicana
	       ATT_Renewal Fiesta Mexicana
	2.e. Renewal Liquor License for Stonefish Sushi
	       ATT_Renewal- Stonefish Sushi and More
	2.f. Renewal- Speedway 9492
	       ATT_Renewal- Speedway 9492
	2.g. Renewal- Speedway 9496
	       ATT_Renewal- Speedway 9496
	2.h. April 2022 Financial Statements
	       ATT_2022 April Financial Statements
	4.a. Asian American Heritage Month Proclamation
	       ATT_Heritage Month
	4.b. Proclamation for Public Service
	       ATT_Public Service Recognition Proclamation
	5.a. Ordinance No. 1300 Series 2022
	       ATT_Memo RE Ord 1300
	       ATT_Ord No. 1300 
	5.b. Resolution No. 14, 2022
	       ATT_Resolution No. 14
	7.a. PICKUP WITH UTILITY BED PURCHASE FOR PARKS
	       ATT_2022 Parks Pickup Memo
	       ATT_Morehart Murphy Price
	7.b. Appointment to Board
	       ATT_Parks and Rec Board Appointments
	7.c. Library appointments to board
	       ATT_Library Appointments
	7.d. City Council Board Appointments
	       ATT_CouncilBoards
	7.e. Ordinance No. 1301 Series 2022
	       ATT_Memo re Ord 1301
	       ATT_Ordinance No. 1033, Series 2022
	SERIES 2022

	       ATT_Exhibit 1, Ordinance 1301, Series 2022
	       ATT_Airport Lease Agreement
	AIRPORT LAND LEASE AND
	Totaling 15,800 square feet of land leased.
	Together with access on, over, and across City's property for access to the leased land (collectively known as the "Premises")
	TERM
	RENT
	USE OF LEASED PREMISES
	COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS
	CONSTRUCTION
	Classic agrees to, and is responsible for, the following:
	TITLE OF DESIGNATED IMPROVEMENTS TO REVERT
	INSURANCE
	RIGHT OF ACCESS
	ASSIGNABILITY
	ABANDONMENT
	TERMINATION OF LEASE
	MAINTENANCE
	AIRPORT RESPONSIBILITIES
	ENFORCEMENT
	INDEMNIFICATION OF CITY
	MODIFICATION

	7.f. Ordinance 1302 Series 2022
	       ATT_Memo RE Ord 1302
	       ATT_Ordinance No. 1302, Series 2022
	SERIES 2022

	       ATT_Exh 1 - Ord 1302
	       ATT_Exh 2 - Ord 1302
	       ATT_Exh 3 - Ord 1302
	       ATT_Exh 4 - Ord 1302
	       ATT_Second Amendment to Fiber Agreement
	12.a. New City Attorney Appointment

